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Amendment to: HB 1246 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/1 4/20 1 5  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d d d I eve s an appropnat1ons ant1clf)ate un er current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill  and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bil l  amends how the state's compensation levels would be determined. These levels would be used in 
comparison with various relevant labor markets, to ensure that the state's compensation levels are competitive . 
Fiscal impact cannot be determined. 

B. Fiscal i mpact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expend itu res: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 



Name: Pam Sharp 

Agency: OMB 

Telephone: 701-328-4606 

Date Prepared: 01/16/2015 
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Bill/Resolution No. :  HB 1 246 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/14/201 5  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
d I levels and approoriat1ons antic1oated un er current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill amends how the state's compensation levels would be determined. These levels would be used in 
comparison with various relevant labor markets, to ensure that the state's compensation levels are competitive. 
Fiscal impact cannot be determined. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 



Name: Pam Sharp 

Agency: OMB 

Telephone: 701-328-4606 

Date Prepared: 01/16/2015 
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Govern ment and Veterans Affairs Comm ittee 
Fort Union, State Capitol 

HB 1 246 
1 /23/201 5  

22438 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Sig nature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

Relating to compensation level comparisons; and to declare an emergency 

Minutes : 1-7 

Chairman Kasper opened the hearing on HB 1 246. 

Rep. Streyle, District 3, appeared in  support. Attachments #1 -5. (1 :20-6:52) This bill is 
relating to a comparison of state employees versus the marketplace. What I think is 
extremely flawed in the comparison is they basically said, paraphrasing it, that the benefit 
package is equal to private industry and I completely disagree with that. Attachment 2 
explains the benefits provided for new state employees. Attachment 3 goes through the 
history of what has been done in retirement, etc. since 1 983. What the bill states that in a 
comparison, we should take 50% of retirement that the state is putting in, 50% of the 
benefit and add that i nto the calculation of the total salary. I believe it's a superior benefit 
package, and we should include that because where we get accused of is underpaying 
state employees. Attachment 4 came from HRMS website. You can put in  calculations on 
salary and how many years you have worked. This example on #4 is $50,000 i n  the 8-1 2  
year box. It breaks it down as far as what the additional benefit cost is to the taxpayer. 
You can see on $50,000, the employee cost is $1 ,500 and the state is $25,000. There is 
50% more cost to the state on that person .  We need to calculate something for the 
premium package we have. We again have a market equity adjustment. I would argue the 
benefit package is your market equity. Attachment 5 explains what we did last session and 
breaks it down further. Attachment 1 is the one we get in  House Appropriations which 
details the salaries for this coming bienn ium. Part of that is special market equity which is 
roughly $1 6 mill ion. I would argue that. Our benefit package is superior, and we should 
get credit for that. 

Rep. 8. Koppelman What does OMB, when they have been doing comparisons in the 
past, use for a benefit percentage? 

Rep. Streyle Basically they are saying that the benefit package is equal to private industry. 
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Rep. B. Koppelman In your opin ion if we were to reduce benefits to truly match what 
industry standard is, arguably that would not be some industry standard then? 

Rep. Streyle The health piece was a large increase per month. Most private industry that I 
know of doesn't pay 1 00% of health insurance or there is a higher deductible. The state 
plan is superior. To me just absorbing that cost alone, that is enough market equity. We 
don't need to add additional market equity into this formula. You are paying that big benefit 
plus the retirement. A typical plan in the private sector is a 5% match. 

Rep. Louser On the #4 handout, is the $1 1 ,  780 number reflective of the increase or is that 
increase coming on top? 

Rep. Streyle On page 3 of Attachment 1 we are going from $21 5  million in the current 
bienn ium to $261 million. The monthly premium is going from $982 to $ 1 ,  1 62 .  That is an 
1 8% i ncrease. 

Rep. Steiner How long have we been doing market equity? Is that the additional money 
you give to specialized employees to hold them in a state position? 

Rep. Streyle It was for sure last bienn ium. I think it was in 201 1 that we started it. The 
theory behind it is that it is broke out into different quartiles and where you fit in those 
quartiles, trying to bring this time the bottom two up to more of a median quartile. We will 
see this market equity adjustment every time. I would argue we are just fine where we are 
at. We do not need this market equity because of the pure value of the benefits. 

Chairman Kasper What would be the practical effect as far as how compensation is 
calculated or awarded for state employees if your bill would pass? 

Rep. Streyle It's a philosophy statement. I don't know if anything could be done this 
bienn ium. My belief is the next time that piece would go away because you would be 
factoring the benefit. Therefore, you wouldn't be in a lower quartile. 

Chairman Kasper For the benefit of myself and my committee, the Appropriations 
Committee looks at numbers and budgets. Does the Appropriations Committee in your 
ability to amend the Governor's budget or make your own numbers, would you have the 
ability in  the Appropriations Committee to do just what your bill is asking us to do? 

Rep. Streyle Yes, unless the Governor vetoes a portion of it which he vetoed something 
last time. We can move those numbers to how we see fit. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Are you getting at that they must see the total compensation 
comparison? 

Rep. Streyle Yes, and they do some of that now. As indicated earlier, the benefits are 
considered equal or on par. 
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Opposition 

Pam Sharp, Director of OMB, appeared in opposition . Attachment #6 (1 5:44-1 6:58) 

Rep. B. Koppel man When you figure total compensation, are you getting all the same info 
on the sheet that we can get from our state? Do you have all that info on the report? 

Pam Sharp I don't know what report you are talking about. We get the best information 
that we can. There is an organization of states that provides their information, so we are 
able to go to other states and are able to look at what their health insurance is, how much 
their employees pay, how much the state pays, what their retirement is, how much the state 
pays and how much their employees pay. The last time we looked at health insurance we 
found that ND was one of the few states that pays 1 00% of health insurance, but we also 
found that the states that pay for the health insurance and match, have their employees 
pay part of the premium, ND still paid a smaller amount. The other thing that has to be 
factored into health insurance that is very difficult to do is the level of copays and 
deductibles because that varies among all the plans. When the Hay Group did their study 
in 201 1 ,  they did look at benefits and their conclusion regarding benefits was that the state 
did score a little bit better in the benefits comparison. That was because of the retirement 
situation. They thought we were in the middle of the road in health insurance. Since then 
state employees contribute 3% more to the retirement. It's a very complex comparison. 

Rep. B. Koppel man Your comparison is how we stack up to other states. I don't know if it 
matters to me that much what we are doing in relation to other states. It matters to me 
what we are doing with similar careers in our own market place. 

Pam Sharp The Hay Group did look at smaller and larger employers as well. What they 
were trying to look at is the market that we are competing with for employees. The update 
we did last summer, they did a very large survey of employers within the state and what 
they found regarding the benefits is that in ND compensation appears to be more important 
than benefits at this time. Our market that we need to look at is where we are trying to 
attract employees and where we are losing employees. 

Chairman Kasper My business is employee benefits. I have a pretty good feel of the 
market place in ND. I can absolutely assure you that the benefit package with the state of 
ND is far superior to any private employer I have ever known about in our state. I was on 
the committee that received the Hay study and was appalled at what their findings were. 
Please provide the committee the study done in 201 3. 

Pam Sharp Attachment 7 was provided. We do consider the benefits a really good 
recruiting tool for hiring employees. The state has had a difficult time finding employees. 

Chairman Kasper The state of ND is not unique with that problem as we all know. We 
have 25,000 or 30,000 unfilled jobs all across the state of ND right now. 

Rep. Dockter Do they let the employees know what their salary is and what their benefits 
are? 
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Pam Sharp When employees are hired, a person from that agency does sit down with 
them and go through all of the benefits and salary. 

Rep. Louser You referenced the Hay study that said we were in the middle of the road for 
insurance, yet we pay 1 00%. Are the co-pays and deductibles that impactful as far as that 
study is concerned? What caused ND to be considered middle of the road? 

Pam Sharp I believe it is the copays and the deductibles. 

Rep. Mooney What would the impacts be to your office if this passed? 

Pam Sharp My concern is it would be a meaningless comparison to add that amount to 
everyone's salary and compare. It would obviously show that state employees are paid 
significantly higher than everyone else if you don't consider that comparisons salary and 
retirement benefits. This comparison I don't believe is an appropriate comparison. 

Rep. Mooney We spent three years studying a similar approach on a county level to 
determine how best to look at salaries for that whole process of equity and fairness across 
the board. In conclusion we came to the same point where the only thing that made any 
sense is we had to begin comparing salary to salary and then look at benefit to benefit in 
order to have a firm grasp of understanding of what it is that we are doing. 

Rep. B. Koppelman If we were amending this bill to say that you had to use the 
comparison of total dollars paid compared to the total dollars paid for salary and benefits in 
other large employers in the state, would that be a meaningless comparison? 

Pam Sharp A total compensation comparison is a valuable comparison. You need to 
compare base pay to base pay and total compensation to total compensation. 

Rep. B. Koppelman I'm not sure what you are saying is relevant. 

Pam Sharp Are you talking base pay? 

Rep. B. Koppelman I'm talking total dollars spent on base pay plus benefits. That is a 
comparison ,  and that comparison is very valid. Simply use dollars to dollars . That is the 
most honest and transparent way to say how much is this employee being compensated at 
both places regardless of their work conditions and their benefit package. Would that be 
worthwhile? 

Pam Sharp It probably would be worthwhile. We can try to get those numbers. It is very 
difficult to get those with private industry. I think the statue that you are amending here 
already allows that. 

Rep. Wal lman In your testimony you refer to relevant labor markets. Can you explain how 
you would compare a state job to a private industry job in terms of relevant labor market? 

Pam Sharp Relevant labor market is defined on Page 1 of the bill. She read the definition. 
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No Neutral . 

The hearing was closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introd uction of bil l/resolution : 

Relating to compensation level comparisons; and to declare an emergency 

Min utes : "Click to enter attachment information." 

Chairman Kasper opened up the meeting on HB 1 246. We were talking about a potential 
study. 

Rep. B. Koppelman If total compensation is really not the metric that should be used when 
comparing the entire compensation we pay employees of the state compared to employees 
of another state make or a large corporation, one of the considerations I had was taking the 
changes which happened on Page 2, Lines 1 4-1 7, and essentially stating that they shall 
make all comparisons based on total compensation in terms of dollars . The bill sponsor 
seemed to be okay with that. He didn't like the fact that they were almost doing the inverse 
of this. I would propose an amendment that would say all comparisons must be made 
based on the state's total compensation level in terms of dollars. 

Rep. Dockter I would be in support of this, because the business that I own, I do this on an 
everyday basis. People want to know the bottom line. 

Chairman Kasper I am involved in benefits. There is an insurance company that does a 
whole lot of business in North Dakota called AFLAC, and we sell their products. As a 
service to the AFLAC customer, the company will prepare a compensation comparison for 
every employee free, and it lists all the benefits that are available and it lists the value of it. 
It is the employer paid part and the employee paid part, and then it gives a bottom line 
summary. When employees see that summary and those numbers, they say they had no 
idea. Most employers do a poor job of communicating to their employees what is the true 
cost of everything that the employer has to pay for behind the scenes that nobody really 
pays attention.  I concur that the benefits are a big part in any employee's compensation 
package and should be disclosed to the employee in a very objective and a straightforward 
honest manner. 

Rep. M.  Joh nson Is there something in the law that limits the state's ability to do exactly 
what you described? 
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Chairman Kasper I don't believe so. It is just a matter of OMS or any of the other 
agencies doing it. 

Rep. M. Joh nson Do you see this as a solution to an existing problem? 

Chairman Kasper I believe there is an existing problem there, not only from the 
employee's perspective, but also from the public's awareness perspective. 

Rep. Wallman I think it is incred ibly relevant for us to know if we are underpaying or 
overpaying. We should add in  relevant labor market. 

Rep. Laning It is there already. 

Chairman Kasper It is there in Line 1 4. 

Rep. B. Koppel man He presented the language for the amendment. (07:35-08: 1 1 ) 

Chairman Kasper Making comparisons to peer institutions. Why would we need that? 

Rep. B. Koppelman Read some more (8:30-1 0: 1 0) 

Chairman Kasper I would suggest we add a sentence at that end which says the 
comparison must include al l  employer contributions for any and al l  benefits the employer 
pays and the employee receives. I want them to include whatever it costs for workers' 
comp., whatever it is for paid vacation, unemployment insurance, Medicare and Medicaid . 

Rep. Sch neider Communicating that to employees does make a big d ifference, and as an 
employer when we hired someone, we broke down al l  of  the benefits and gave them the 
amounts and the total .  We did it annually every time there was a raise too. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Read some more on the amendment he was trying to create. ( 1 2:43-
1 3:24) 

Rep. Dockter OMS has a very nice website where they put in the numbers and it shows 
them al l  their benefits. Why don't they when they do their i nterview, have that sheet 
already prepared for the potential employee? They already have the tool, and it just 
doesn't seem like they are using it. 

Rep. Wallman Maybe benefit isn 't the right word . 

Chairman Kasper It should be dol lars . 

Rep. 8. Koppelman More on the amendment. (1 4:59-1 6:07) 

Rep. Sch neider There is a l ittle bit of conflict between what the employee is paying and 
what they are paying. If an employee is paying it, the state isn't paying it on behalf of an 
employee. 
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Vice Chair Rohr I like the idea of providing a document to the employee on an annual 
basis. 

C hairman Kasper Now we are talking about a fiscal note. 

Rep. Steiner I think we are going to have problems if you add that employee piece, 
because that is where Pam was saying they are al l  different. This is going to work, and I 
think what Rep. Streyle is trying to show is that the state has an excellent benefit package 
and is never real ly reflected in the total compensation. 

Rep. Laning There are employers that wil l  provide a benefit at 1 00% employer cost. 
Others wil l  provide the same benefit but it is shared with the employee. If we are looking at 
this as an incentive to retain or attract employees, it may help them in making a job 
comparison between here and somewhere in private industry. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Read more on the amendment trying to create. There were also 
suggestions by Chairman Kasper. ( 1 9:1 3-24:30) 

Rep. M. Johnson You pointed out earlier that there are benefits that the employer does not 
pay like sick leave. Is that necessarily excluding that? 

Chairman Kasper We could add paid and earned. 

Rep. B. Koppelman We don't want to get it too detailed that it becomes confusing. I think 
that might be covered in the language we have. 

Rep. M. Johnson It is a reference to days, not dollars. 

C hairman Kasper I think the chart would show an annual number. 

Rep. M. Joh nson For each job depending on the vacation days, that is converted to 
dollars? 

C hairman Kasper Yes. 

Rep. M. Joh nson Same with PTO or whatever? 

C hairman Kasper Yes. 

Rep. B. Koppelman We have emphasis in terms of dol lars about three times in this 
language. I don't think they have an option of measuring it in any other way other than 
dollars. 

Rep. Mooney Wouldn't this be a better use of a subcommittee? 

Chairman Kasper With a fiscal note on it, we have to move it out. I think the full 
committee discussion is a little bit better than subcommittee discussion at this point. 
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Rep. Dockter This handout we received from Pam Sharp shows that the following value of 
benefits is based on the classified employee earning $50,000. It is in dol lars . 

Rep. Karls FICA isn't on here. 

Chairman Kasper The amendment that we are discussing would include FICA. I think that 
is an example. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Another example is going to be unemployment insurance. Even 
though employees sometimes think of unemployment as being an employer expense, real ly 
it is a benefit to the employee if they are ever laid off. 

Rep. M. Johnson Rates for WSI and unemployment vary from year to year. 

Chairman Kasper I would think that is not a big problem to address. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Final amendment was read . (30: 1 7-31 :  1 0) This was a motion to 
adopt the amendment. 

Rep. Dockter seconded the motion . 

Rep. Wal lman Who might a peer institution be that OMB might make a comparison with? 

Chairman Kasper They compare to other states. 

Rep. Wal lman Would it behoove us to make a recommendation that it is compared to 
states with economies similar to North Dakota? 

Chairman Kasper On Line 1 4  "relevant labor markets" might give us our hint. 

Rep. B. Koppel man Rep. Wal lman look on Page 1 ,  Line 1 8. 

Rep. M. Johnson WSI is a difficult number to tackle. You have a d ifferent class code for 
each job type. How does it work on the state level? 

Chairman Kasper I don't know if the state has one master rate for our entire labor force. 

Rep. M. Joh nson It is not the rate. It is the job classification that fits within d ifferent class 
codes. 

Rep. B. Koppelman Those rates wil l  be determined at the point when they decide what the 
position is. 

Rep. Dockter I think that gets resolved by the human resource person for that particular 
department. They wi l l  calculate and figure that out and factor that in when they do it. 

Voice vote. Motion carries. 



House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
HB 1246 
1/30/15 
Page 5 

Rep. Steiner made a motion for a DO PASS AS AMENDED. 

Rep. Lan i ng seconded the motion. 

Chairman Kasper It does not have to be rereferred to Appropriations. It has a fiscal note 
of 0. 

A rol l  cal l  vote was taken. 1 0Yeas, 4 Nays, 0 Absent. 

Rep. B. Koppelman wil l  carry the bil l . 
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Adopted by the Government and Veterans 
Affairs Committee 

January 30, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1246 

Page 2, line 14, remove "All comparisons must include. as part of the" 

Page 2, replace lines 15 through 17 with: 

"All comparisons must be in terms of total compensation paid in dollars. 
Weighting factors may not be used to reduce or increase the value of total 
compensation when making comparisons. The total compensation comparison must 
include all contributions paid by the employer and employee in terms of dollars and 
must include the cost of all benefits paid." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0049.02002 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 2, 2015 8:20am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_20_005 
Carrier: B. Koppelman 

Insert LC: 15.0049.02002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1246: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1246 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 2, line 14, remove "All comparisons must include, as part of the" 

Page 2, replace tines 15 through 17 with: 

"All comparisons must be in terms of total compensation paid in dollars. 
Weighting factors may not be used to reduce or increase the value of total 
compensation when making comparisons. The total compensation comparison must 
include all contributions paid by the employer and employee in terms of dollars and 
must include the cost of all benefits paid." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_20_005 



2015 SENATE GOVERNMENT AND VETERANS AFFAIRS 

HB 1246 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Govern m ent and Veterans Affairs Committee 
Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 246 
3/26/201 5  

Job # 25469 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bi l l /resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-44.3-01 .2 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to compensation level comparisons; and to declare an emergency. 

Minutes: Attachments 1 

Chairman Dever: Opened the hearing on HB 1 246. 

Representative Streyle, District 3: See Attachment # 1  for testimony as sponsor and in 
support of the bi l l. 

(7:00)Chairman Dever: What do the amendments do? 

Representative Streyle: Currently when they are going out and doing studies to compare 
they use the largest 50 employers a nd this would say that was f ine and they could continue 
to do that but they must be weighted at 60%; 60% large employers, 20% midrange, and 
20% smal l  employers when you are comparing benefit packages. 

Senator Cook: If this bi l l  was current law today, do you think  that the number that we have 
for salary increases in  our current  budget would be any d ifferent or would it sti l l  be the 
same? 

Representative Streyle: I am not sure if it would or would not. Potentially it could. I 
would justify the 3 and the 3 possibly. I do not think  that it would say that there is a 0% 
increase. I thin k  the market equity piece is a flawed component in  itself which we took that 
piece out. 

Chairman Dever: A couple of years ago before Senator Nething who had served 46 years 
told me that a long time ago the legislature decided to focus on benefits and so therefore 
the salary is lower but the benefits are better than the market. We are looking at shifting 
things now and when the HayGroup study was done, it was determined on average that in 
terms of salary the state employees were 7% below the market with the benefits 
supposed ly making the d ifference. If we make this comparison and it shows that the total 
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compensation is actual ly lower than the market, do you think there is support in the 
legislature that would increase the total compensation for employees? 

Representative Streyle: That is a good question.  It could very wel l  say that in the next 
study. I think the point is that in the determination in the HayGroup was that the benefits 
are no more than valuable than anyone else's and therefore your pay is low so you have to 
raise the pay. I cannot agree with that. The benefit package is superior. If the pay is down 
slightly, last session we made adjustments to bring some up to midpoints. This time we 
decided not to fund those market equity pieces and portal adjustment. In a sense we have 
probably done what should be done. This more is going forward and it could very well say 
that it is sti l l  below. I do not accept the benefit package to be equivalent. 

Chairman Dever: I was not saying that the benefit package was equal. I am just saying 
that the state employee benefit package is better than the market but the salary is below 
the market and the HayGroup study was done 3 interims ago maybe. We have gone from 
wel l  below the average to the 2nd highest average persona l  income in the country now. I 
don't know how far below the market we are now with state employee salaries. When 
talking to the HayGroup, the value of the benefits depends on where you are at in your 
career. It is pretty difficult to make these comparisons. It is not apples to apples. 

Representative Streyle: I do not disagree with that. I think they are trying to do a good 
job. The bottom line to be is that the benefit package is clearly better. The retirement and 
health piece to that are clearly better than anything in the marketplace. When you compare 
both of them I do not see that to be the case. 

Senator Nelson :  I guess I am having a problem with your amendment. Why, if we have 
such great compensation packages, would our employees want to compare against the 
smal l  and medium. I would think that we would want to look at what the big guns are 
offering and what we are up against. We need to look at the 50 biggest employers in the 
state and figure out what is going on. That is what you are run ning up against. That is 
what we are losing employees to. 

Representative Streyle: How many agencies do we have that are below 20? Those are 
not large employers. I think that a lot of our agencies are not large employers. Just a cross 
section of a ll business is not necessarily the top 50. It brings you a more real scenario of 
what the pay and benefit packages in the marketplace in general. 

Senator Davison: It is interesting that you focused on healthcare, and I couldn't agree with 
you more, especially as someone that benefits from our healthcare plan. It says that there 
is no employer match on the defined contribution and that is true if you are in the other 
plan. When asked in testimony regarding that retirement plan what the goal was, they said 
that you take your Social Security plan and your retirement plan and that wil l  equal 90% of 
your final  pay a nd to me that is a premium retirement plan. So I don't know how at market 
is even fair on that one. Who picks the HayGroup and how is that selectin done? 

C h airman Dever: That is determined by the interim committee. 



Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
H B  1 246 
03/26/20 1 5  
Page 3 

Representative S treyle: I agree with you on the retirement piece at 7. 1 2%. My own 
private business is at 5% and that is generous on a 401 K. The average is usually between 
3 and 5% for retirement match. 

Chairman Dever: I would say that the reason we have 7 and 7 on the defined contribution 
side is because we increased that on the defined benefit side as a recovery to the plan. 
Prior to 2008 that was 4 and 4 and in our negotiations with the House they wanted the 
defined contributions kept at the same level for contributions on both side even going 
beyond when the recovery is accomplished. 

Senator Davison: I don't think that is the discussion of what we have here. We are trying 
to determine if it is at market or above market rate. I understand that the numbers have to 
be changed but I think the end product of it is far above what the market is from a 
retirement standpoint. I think that is what we are trying to determine in these cost analysis. 
I think the whole compensation needs to be looked at verses just salary to salary. 

Chairman Dever: I was just concerned with apples to apples. 

Senator Davison: We are in the process of doing some of this work outside of my work 
here. I would argue with the time off piece. There are very few organizations that have 
anything currently other than PTO. That is your sick and vacation al l  combined into one. In 
fact, the biggest employer, Sanford, has it all combined together. Your holidays and 
everything and you determine yourself how that is going to work out. 

Chairman Dever: Do you think we can place a dollar value on that? 

Senator Davison: No, but you can certainly do a side to side comparison and look a little 
more deeper into that than to just say at market value. 

Representative Streyle: On HRMS's site you can plug these in and what they say on their 
own site, 10 days of holiday is worth $1923 and sick leave at 8 hours a month is worth 
$2300, annual leave 12 hours a month is $3400, so they have put a number on that. 

C hairman Dever: Do you think that we are able to ask private industry to provide us those 
numbers? 

Representative Streyle: I am sure we could in the study. It would not be that hard. 

Chairman Dever: One of the reasons that we looked at large employers is because they 
could provide that information more easily. Small employers may not have an HR 
department or they may not even have company policies that they could provide. 

Representative Streyle: That is why I put the weighting factor on those. I think some factor 
should be on mid and small range businesses. 

Chairman Dever: If defined benefit does not exist in the private market then I do not think 
there is any way to compare that benefit. 
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Representative Streyle: That is correct. 

Chairman Dever: I recal l  that the HayGroup considered the retirement plan not to be a 
motivator but they did say that the state should consider capping its liability exposure on 
the health insurance. 

Representative Streyle:  I would agree with that as costs are going to continue to explode 
in that. 

(21:15) Stuart Savelkoul,  Assistant Executive Director, North Dakota U n i ted: Testified 
in opposition to the bil l. On the House side we opposed this bil l  in its original form and after 
the bil l  was amended on the House side we see this as a do nothing bill. I am concerned 
after listening to Representative Streyle's testimony that the intent and perhaps the mean­
spiritedness that was prevalent in this bill's initial form is sti l l  very much present in the draft 
that exists before you today and certainly in the amendments that were offered. As 
Representative Streyle stated, this is a philosophy statement. I think the philosophy that we 
are to take from this is 1. That state employees don't know how good they have it and that 
they should just be quite a nd thankful for a l l  the good that they have, 2. The takeaway 
ought to be that there are folks within the chambers of the legislature that are apparently 
better at being compensation authorities than the HayGroup of which we paid at least 
$300,000 to because they are in fact a compensation authority. (Gave history on the Hay 
Group and why they were used.)When the compensation study was put together we were 
fine with a market based study. We worked as partners with that interim committee to find 
an approach that makes sense. I thought the concept of defining the market resulted In a 
rather beautiful statement from Representative Weiland. He said that the easiest way to 
describe market was where we are attracting our employees from and where are we 
potential ly losing them to. I think  the discussion on large, medium, and smal l  employers -
are we losing a lot of state employees to smal l  businesses. I do not believe that we are. 
We are not general ly recruiting or after the same skil l  set. That is why you use large 
employers is because that is where you attracting your people from and that is where you 
are potentially losing them to. It is not just in state that we should look at. There is a lso the 
external aspect. We should look at those around us. It took years for them to come forward 
with their conclusion that we pay X % behind market on salaries and we think that our 
benefits package is perhaps slightly above market, a lthough, for the most part at market. 
What I am frustrated at is this perception that is continually brought up by folks within the 
legislature and external ly that seem to believe that state employees have a better benefits 
package and that it is a given. I do not believe that is a given. I am in the private sector 
and I have a better package than state employees do. I think there are a lot of folks that 
can say that. At the end of the day, it takes broader research and that is why you hired the 
HayGroup. I think the system is not broken but it is not perfect. Passing this kind of 
philosophy is not going to solve a nything. If our benefits package and our compensation 
were truly as good as some perceive it to be than we would not have more than 100 state 
vacancies. We are struggling to recruit and retain. We need to think more about how we 
frame the argument so that state employees understand how great it real ly is there. 
Comparing apples to apples makes sense but it is somewhat difficult when you are talking 
with the private sector about the benefits package that they offer their employees. It is not 
always in their best interest to tel l  us or others what they are paying their people. The state 
has to be transparent as a public employer, but private industry does not have to do that. 



Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
HB 1 246 
03/26/2015 
Page 5 

We respectfully ask that you assign a Do Not Pass to this legislation. At best it tweaks the 
philosophy statement of North Dakota and at worst it is just going to be another message to 
state employees that there are those in the legislature that don't value them and don't 
believe that they understand the level of compensation that they receive. 

(28:30) Senator Davison: You seem to prejudge the legislation that this will come out 
more negative side for state employees? 

Stuart Savelkoul:  No that is not what I am saying. I think that the concept of considering 
benefits in addition to salary is already being done and what this legislation getting passed 
does is send the message that it is sort of a "we really mean it thing". When we cannot be 
confident that the benefits information that we are getting back is as accurate from the 
private sector as it is from the public sector; that we cannot be assured that the information 
is going to be solid and that we are going to know all of their benefits and that all of the 
benefits are going to sync up perfectly. Are we only going to assign dollars to benefits that 
the state provides and then see how other private sector entities stack up to those 
particular benefits or is it all going to be considered. It comes back to the fact that this is a 
job for HRMS and the HayGroup to work in concert on rather than the legislature to say that 
they do not believe them and don't trust it. When the sponsor stands before you and states 
what the HayGroup states their results but they know that is wrong, I am deeply troubled by 
the message that sends to the integrity of the hay study and the message that sends to the 
integrity of the state legislature's wisdom in asking someone from the outside to study it at 
all. 

Chairman Dever: What if I ask about the comparison between teachers and state 
employees. 

Stuart Save l koul:  It is worth noting that teachers are dealt with on a district by district 
level. A teacher in Grand Forks might pay much for his health insurance than a teacher in 
Fargo does, but I can tell you that on the issue of retirement, TFFR contributions are at a 
much higher rate than North Dakota PERS. 

Chairman Dever: 24 total compared to 14, but on comparison of salaries with state 
employees with similar education to teacher the state employees were paid less than 
teachers. 

Stuart Savelkoul: That may have been true and it may still be today, but I do not know if 
that is the right question to ask. The right question may not be if they have the same level 
of education but the more appropriate question might be if they do similar work and if that 
skill set is similarly sought after in the market. Those are the kinds of questions that the 
HayGroup sought to tackle and that I think prompted the desire for this kind of study in the 
first place. We support that. We understand that the market is not just public workers and 
not just the bigger cities in North Dakota. We think taking that holistic approach to things 
makes sense. We believe that is being done now. What we stand in opposition to now is 
that it seems that the mean spiritedness and the motive that existed in this bill is still very 
much prevalent it its current form. We do not like the message that is sending the state 
employees at a time when we are struggling to recruit and retain. 
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Chairman Dever: I hope that you do not mean to suggest that this committee would adopt 
a mean spirited approach to this bill. 

Stuart Savel koul :  I do not think that this committee has an ounce of mean spirit in it. 

Senator Davison : Do you think that the size of the school matters in the salary that is paid 
throughout the state for teachers? 

Stuart Savelkou l :  Yes it matters, but it is not the only component. 

Senator Poolman: I understand you to say that you don't mind what they are asking but 
you don't like how they asked? 

Stuart Savelkoul :  I think the exact same interpretation of that could be that this bill doesn't 
mind what is being done but they just want to say that you have to do it too. What the 
HayGroup is currently trying to do is to take a look at all the salaries and benefits and they 
think they could get more accurate answers from private industry than Mr. Purdy could 
because of confidentiality reasons and the competitive aspect as well. When it comes to 
benefits it is much more difficult. What I worry is they want to assign a value to all of the 
state employee benefits and I am not sure that we can get a value on all of the private 
sector benefits because if the private sector offers a benefit that they state does not, I am 
not convinced that it will than it will have a dollars amount counted toward it or not. I do not 
think that we have given enough time under the HayGroup implementation to really assess 
whether or not any part of it is broken. I would certainly contend that the HayGroup 
implementation and HayGroup recommendations have been a good thing and that to a 
person in state government it has improved the ability to explain compensation to 
employees and the ability to compete for employees. 

Senator Davison : My interpretation of what Representative Streyte is saying is that we 
should average all of the different types of businesses that there are in North Dakota and 
get a comparison similar to one we do for teachers to really see where the employees are 
at. Do you agree with that? 

Stuart Savelkou l :  No. 

Chairman Dever: The HayGroup looked at total compensation and the difficulty comes in 
trying to assign dollar values to those. 

(38:18) Ken P u rdy, D irector, HR Management Services Division of OMB: Testified in 
neutral capacity on the bill. I have not seen the amendments; it is not unlike what is done. 
The original study, at the direction of the legislative committee, conducted a custom salary 
survey of major employers in North Dakota considering what the market was doing at that 
time. It incorporated data from job service of North Dakota on all North Dakota employers 
from 2 person to large corporations and it incorporated data from regional states. To 
simplify it and say that the study only looked only at large North Dakota employers is 
absolutely false. There was a cross section of employers. To suggest that it did not 
consider benefits, the HayGroup collected benefit information. Benefit information is very 
complex to survey. You can fairly readily get a cost of benefits and look at that but as you 
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dig deeper into the issue and look at quality of benefits it becomes a complex study. Just 
the study of a couple of benefits would have cost the same as the entire HayGroup study. 
What they look at is the overall contributions and values of the benefits in a general sense. 
They had a couple of observations ranging from slightly ahead of market to pretty 
comparable to market. The statement that there are not any employers providing a benefit 
package as rich as the states is absolutely false. It is a little bit of an aberration in the last 
few years with some of the energy companies coming in. The private companies coming in 
have smoked our benefit packages because of all of the things that they provide. The 
numbers from the benefit calculator on our website include value of leave benefits. That is 
calculated based on the salary and the hours for a seasoned employee. I t  is an advanced 
leave accrual. The health benefit is unusual to have 100% premium paid. In order to keep 
that, the employees are paying their share on the back side with their deductibles and co­
pays. On average, the 10 states that we use as comparisons pay about 70% of the health 
premium. Our premium is lower than that 70% premium paid by the other states. In dollars 
our 100% premium is lower than the 70% paid by other states. The HayGroup study found 
that the benefits were at or slightly ahead of market. The disagreement is that they did not 
reach the same preconceived conclusions that some expected out of that study. I do not 
know how we could have done it differently. 

(43:40) Senator Cook: I am looking at #4 on Representative Streyle's testimony on the 
value of our benefit package. Is  this the state compensation when you conduct a 
comparison? 

Ken Purdy: Yes. 

Senator Cook: So the only question of the bill is what we are comparing this number to 
and how we get the number that we compare this number to? What information we use to 
find out what the competition is compensating. 

Ken Purdy: Yes I believe so. 

Senator Cook: Do we do exit interviews with self-terminating employees that are leaving? 

Ken Purdy: Some agencies do. It is hit or miss. They are not done on a comprehensive 
basis. I t  is the agencies data. 

Senator Cook: If we wanted to get valuable information that we could use to determine the 
proper level of compensation for state employees, do you not think maybe an exit interview 
would be valuable? 

Ken Purdy: I t  may be. There are positives and negatives. There are challenges in 
gathering that. Some that leave are not completely honest. Some do not want to burn 
bridges. They don't want to say that their supervisor was a jerk. Value yes, but in an 
overall comprehensive I do not think you could base a plan on that. 

Senator Cook: What if we just gather where they are going on an exit employee. I would 
see some value in that. 
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Ken Purdy: Yes there would be value in various answers. It would just be less reliable 
than a comprehensive salary and benefit study like the HayGroup Study. We just updated 
the compensation study this past summer. We contracted with another consultant to update 
the data and they surveyed basical ly the same group of employers and jobs and looking at 
that custom survey data, the findings were largely very similar. The findings were such that 
among the large employers our lag was sti l l  around 7 to 8%. The job service data, which 
encompasses everything from small  to large employers, we were showing in the range of 3 
to 4% behind in pay and in the regional states we were a bit ahead due to the economic 
conditions other states have faced. The recommendation was to advance the pay structure 
that we use - 7% over the next biennium and our original proposal in the budget was 4% in 
the first year and 3% in the second year. 

Chairman Dever: What is our latest turnover rate and which way is it trending? 

Ken Purdy: We are trending up and it is for 2014 1 1 . 1  %.  We are seeing an uptick. 

Senator Flako l l :  Could you get us a copy of those numbers? 

Ken Purdy: Absolutely. 

Chairman Dever: Closed the hearing on H B  1 246. 
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Chairman Dever: Opened HB 1 246 for committee d iscussion. See Attachment #1 brought 
by Ken Purdy for committee information. 

Senator Nelson :  Moved a Do Not Pass. 

Senator Marcellais: Seconded . 

Chairman Dever: Any further d iscussion? 

Senator Nelson : You and I both sat in on a HayGroup report which I thought was very 
comprehensive and thought out. I think that we need to continue with what we paid good 
money to do and make sure that those recommendations are followed . I think this puts a 
monkey wrench into it. 

Chairman Dever: I think the HayGroup study was a comprehensive study of total 
compensation and they d id not express it in dol lars in part because you cannot do that. 

Senator Davison :  I believe the amendments brought forward by the bi l l  sponsor - I think 
that the report can be broken out however the person who is requesting it would l ike. 

Chairman Dever: So you see the amendments as an improvement on the bi l l? 

Senator Davison : No. I was just pointing out that there is not anything that restricts hiring 
the consultant and breaking those things out currently. 

Chairman Dever: OMB does period ically conduct a study. 

Senator Davison : I would think they have a model that they go around to d ifferent states 
and you can customize it to help get more accurate information for your particular state. I 
don't think the amendments are necessary. 
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Senator Flakol l :  It reminds me of a bill that the education committee had a week or two 
ago about compensation and I think the HayGroup report is seen by everyone's estimation 
to be beneficial but I did not get a sense how this will enhance what we need to do. 

Chairman Dever: The HayGroup study had top level support i n  the House until it did not 
come out with the results they wanted. 

A Roll Call  Vote Was Take n :  7 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Dever wil l  carry the bil l .  
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STATE EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFIT INFORMATION 

This memorandum provides information on funding approved by the Legislative Assembly for state employee 
salary and fringe benefits as well as changes to salary and fringe benefits since the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

TOTAL SALARY FUNDING 
Appendix A provides information on total salary and fringe benefits funding for state employees since the 

2007-09 biennium. 

GENERAL SALARY INC REASES 
The schedule below provides information on the funding provided by the Legislative Assembly for general 

salary increases for state employees since the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

Biennium/Authorized Increase General Fund Special Funds Total 
2009-1 1 - 5% July 2009 and 5% July 201 0  ($1 00 per month minimum) $36,821 ,006 $31 ,667,339 $68,488,345 
201 1 - 1 3  - 3% July 201 1  and 3% July 201 2  $23,920, 1 1 7 $20,892, 1 42 $44,81 2,259 
201 3- 1 5  - 3% to 5% July 201 3 and 2% to 4% July 201 4  $33,078, 1 1 1  $29,389,061 $62,467' 1 72 
201 5- 1 7  executive budget - 3% to 5% July 201 5  and 3% to 5% July 201 6  $44,409, 1 40 $31 ,327,331  $75,736,471 

SPEC IAL MARKET EQUITY SALARY INCREASES 
The schedule below provides information on the funding provided by the Legislative Assembly for special 

market equity salary increases for state employees since the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

Biennium/Authorized Increase General Fund Special Funds Total 
2009-1 1 - Statewide equity pool $9,000,000 $6,984,000 $1 5,984,000 
2009-1 1 - Other specified agency increases $1 35 ,  1 00 $ 1 35 , 1 00 
201 1 - 1 3  - Specified agency increases $706,832 $600,000 $1 ,306,832 
201 3-1 5  - Up to 2% for classified employees in lower half of salary range $8, 1 90,768 $5, 1 62,677 $ 1 3,353,445 
201 3- 1 5  - Other specified agency increases $1 ,584,756 $1 27,829 $1 ,71 2,585 
201 5-1 7  executive budget - Up to 2% for classified employees in lower $7, 8 1 7,852 $5,51 5,002 $ 1 3,332,854 

half of salary range 
201 5- 1 7  executive budget - Market equity $1 2,438,542 $1 ,852,0 1 1  $14,290,553 

Appendix B provides detail on market equity funding by agency. 

RECRU ITMENT, RETENTION, AND EN ERGY IM PACT BONUSES 
North Dakota Century Code Section 54-06-3 1 authorizes state agencies to develop programs to provide 

bonuses to recru it or retain employees in hard-to-fil l  positions. Agencies use funding available in their salaries 
and wages line item to provide these bonuses. In addition, the 201 3  Legislative Assembly appropriated 
$8.5 mil l ion, of wh ich $4 mill ion is from the general fund for a state agency energy development impact funding 
pool. Agencies were authorized to apply for al locations from the pool for employee housing rental assistance and 
for temporary salary increases for employees affected by energy development. The Office of Management and 
Budget reviewed the appl ications and provided a recommendation to the Emergency Commission for final 
approval or rejection. The executive budget includes $ 1 4. 7 mil lion to continue an energy development impact 
funding pool for the 201 5-1 7 biennium. The schedule below provides the amounts spent on recruitment and 
retention bonuses since the 2009-1 1 biennium, the allocations of funds from the energy development impact 
funding pool for the 201 3-1 5 biennium, and proposed funding for the 201 5-1 7 biennium. 

Biennium Recruitment Bonuses Retention Bonuses Enen:1y Impact Bonuses Total 
2009-1 1 $337,771 $ 1 ,533,593 $0 $1 ,871 ,364 
201 1 - 1 3  $480,567 $702,455 $0 $ 1 , 1 83,022 
201 3-15  $303,2091 $278,9551 $8,021 ,994 $8,604 , 1 58 
201 5-17  executive budget NIA NIA $ 1 4,700,000 $14,700,000 

1 Reflects only the first year of the biennium. 

Appendix C provides detail of recruitment, retention, and energy impact bonus funding by agency. 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY STATEMENT 
Section 54-44. 3-01 .2,  as enacted by 201 1 House Bill No. 1 031 , creates a compensation phi losophy statement 

for the classified state employee system as follows: 

North Dakota Legislative Council January 201 5 
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54-44.3-01 .2. Compensation philosophy statement. 
The compensation program for classified state employees must be designed to recruit, retain, and 

motivate a qual ity workforce for the purpose of providing efficient and effective services to the citizens of 
North Dakota. For purposes of this section, "compensation" is defined as base salary and related fringe 
benefits. 

The compensation program must: 

1 .  Provide a competitive employee compensation package based on job content evaluation, internal 
equity, and external competitiveness balanced by the state's fiscal conditions. 

2. Be based on principles of fairness and equity. 

3. I nclude a consistent compensation policy which allows for multiple pay structures to address varying 
occupational specialties. 

4. Set the external competitiveness target for salary range midpoints at a competitive level of relevant 
labor markets. For purposes of this section, "relevant labor markets" is defined as the labor markets 
from which the state attracts employees in similar positions and the labor markets to which the state 
loses employees in similar positions. 

5. I nclude a process for providing compensation adjustments that considers a combination of factors, 
including achievement of performance objectives or results, competency determinations, recognition 
of changes in job content, and acquisition and application of advanced skills or knowledge. 

6. Provide funding for compensation adjustments based on the dollar amounts determined necessary 
to provide competitive compensation in accordance with the state's compensation philosophy. 
Funding for compensation adjustments may not be provided as a statewide percentage increase 
attributable to al l  employees nor as part of a statewide pool of funds designated for addressing 
equity issues. 

7. Consider the needs of the state as an employer and the tax effect on North Dakota citizens. 
The office of management and budget shall develop and consistently administer the compensation 
program for classified state employees and ensure that state agencies adhere to the components of 
the state's compensation philosophy. The office of management and budget shall regu larly conduct 
compensation comparisons to ensure that the state's compensation levels are competitive with 
relevant labor markets. 

The legislative assembly recognizes the importance of providing annual compensation adjustments to 
employees based on performance and equity to maintain the market competitiveness of the compensation 
system. 

COMPENSATION SYSTEM 
Beginning July 201 2, Human Resource Management Services implemented a new set of salary grades based 

on a Hay Group compensation study. The grades range from A to V, and all job classes were evaluated for 
placement into the new grades. For each grade, the minimum salary level represents 75 percent of the market 
policy point, and the maximum salary amount represents 1 25 percent of the market policy point. 

Market policy points were determined based on Job Service North Dakota data, regional state government 
data, Hay Group compensation database information, and information from a custom survey of 1 03 benchmark 
job classes of North Dakota employers. The previous compensation system used data from Job Service North 
Dakota and 1 0  regional state governments. Market policy points under the new system are established at 
1 00 percent of market. As part of the implementation of the Hay System in 201 1 -1 2, a custom salary survey was 
completed in 2 0 1 1 to determine the appropriate market pay for position classifications. These salary ranges were 
increased by 3 percent for each year of the 201 3-1 5 biennium. Human Resource Management Services 
completed a custom salary survey again in 201 4  and anticipates increasing the salary ranges by 3 percent for 
each year of the 201 5-1 7 biennium. 

The 201 3  Legislative Assembly in House Bill No. 1 0 1 5 ·provided that the goal of the classified state employee 
compensation program be a compensation ratio of 95 percent of the market policy points used during state fiscal 

ear 201 3. The compensation ratio is the percent of salary to the market policy point. Human Resource 
anagement Services reported a compensation ratio of 94 percent in August 201 4  compared to 93 percent in  

December 201 3. The average classified state employee salary was $53, 1 1 4 in August 201 4  compared to 
$50,942 in December 201 3. The 201 5- 1 7  executive budget compensation package, including the 3 to 5 percent 
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performance increases, the up to 2 percent market equity increases for eligible employees below the market 
pol icy point for their salary range, and the targeted market equity funding for selected agencies, is intended to 
achieve a compensation ratio of 98 percent by 2017.  

HEALTH INSURANCE 
Group medical insurance is available to elig ible state employees, as provided for in Chapter 54-52. 1 .  To be 

eligible, an employee must be at least 1 8  years of age, occupy a regularly funded position, work a minimum of 
20 hours per week, and work at least 20 weeks each year. Temporary employees who work a minimum of 
20 hours per week and 20 weeks per year may purchase health insurance at their own expense or the employing 
agency may pay the premium. 

The state pays a combination rate which is a blended rate for each employee whether a single or family plan is 
chosen.  The following schedule l ists the funds appropriated each biennium for the cost of health insurance 
premiums for state employees: 

Biennium General Fund Special Funds Total 
2009-1 1 $78, 1 43,808 $99 ,4 1 8 ,656 $1 77,562,464 
201 1 - 1 3  $1 04,425,224 $87,205,344 $ 1 91 ,630,568 
201 3- 1 5  $1 14 ,900,288 $ 1 00,1 72, 1 36 $21 5,072,424 
201 5- 1 7  (executive recommendation) $1 53,41 9,304 $ 1 08,227,664 $261 ,646,968 

The following schedule summarizes the health insurance premium increases for state employees, as well as 
the cost to the state for the health insurance increase by funding source: 

2009-1 1  
201 1 - 1 3  
201 3-1 5  
201 5-1 7 

Biennium 

executive recommendation 

Monthly 
Prem ium 

$826 
$887 
$982 

$ 1 , 1 62 

Increase 
From 

Previous 
Biennium 

$ 1 68 
$61 
$95 

$1 80 

Percentage 
Change From 

Previous 
Biennium 

25.5% 
7.4% 

1 0.7% 
1 8.3% 

Cost of Increase 

General Special 
Fund Funds Total 

$1 5,889, 790 $20,21 5,824 $36, 1 05,6 1 4  
$7, 1 79,809 $5,995,847 $ 1 3, 1 75,656 

$1 1 ,  1 27,31 2 $9,700,989 $20,828,301 
$23,872 , 1 76 $1 6,840,3 1 5  $40,71 2,491 

Under the federal Affordable Care Act, temporary employees that meet certain criteria, effective January 1 ,  
201 5, must be offered health insurance coverage. This will require the state to contribute to the cost of health 
insurance premiums for eligible temporary employees. A temporary employee health insurance pool was created 
in the Office of Management and Budget to provide for the potential increased cost of health insurance premiums 
for temporary employees, as detailed in  the following schedule: 

Biennium General Fund Special Funds Total 
201 3- 1 5  $1 ,000,000 $1 ,000,000 $2,000,000 
201 5- 1 7  (executive recommendation) $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $1 0,000,000 

RETI REMENT CONTRIBUTION I N CREASES 
The following schedule summarizes the retirement contribution increases for the main state employee 

retirement system: 

Cost of Increase 
Percentage I ncrease/Effective Employee Employer General Special 

Biennium Date of Increase Contribution Contribution Fund Funds Total 
1 989 through December 3 1 ,  201 1 4%1 4 . 1 2% 

201 1 - 1 3  1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 2  5%1 5. 1 2% $3,634,01 6 $3, 1 63,646 
$6,797,662 

1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 3  6%1 6 . 1 2% $1 ,21 1 ,339 $1 ,054,549 
$2,265,888 

201 3- 1 5  1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 4 7%1 7 . 12% $3,896,956 $3,519,793 $7,41 6,749 
201 5-1 7 Executive recommendation of 1 percent 8%1 8 . 1 2% $4,767,239 $3,362,931 $8, 1 30, 1 70 

increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 6  
1 1 n  lieu of salary increases in 1 983 and 1 984, the state began paying 4 percent of the employee contribution. 
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CURRENT STATE RETIREMENT PLANS 
The Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) includes the PERS main system, judges' retirement 

system, National Guard retirement system, law enforcement with prior main service, law enforcement without 
prior main service, an optional defined contribution retirement plan, Highway Patrolmen's retirement system, Job 
Service North Dakota retirement plan, and retiree health benefits fund. 

The Legislative Assembly  authorized the use of the optional defined contribution retirement plan effective 
January 1 ,  2000. Prior to October 1 ,  201 3, the plan was available to state employees in positions not classified 
by Human Resource Management Services, excluding employees of the judicial branch and employees under the 
control of the State Board of Higher Education. Between October 1 ,  201 3, and July 3 1 , 201 7 ,  any new state 
employee who is e ligible may elect to participate in the defined contribution plan. An eligible employee may make 
an election at any time during the first six months of employment to participate in the defined contribution plan 
rather than the defined benefit plan. An election to participate in the defined contribution plan is irrevocable. 

RETIREE HEAL TH C REDIT 
In  1 989 the Legislative Assembly established a retiree health insurance credit program for the purpose of 

prefunding hospital benefits coverage and medical benefits coverage under the uniform group insurance program 
for retired members of PERS and the Highway Patrolmen's retirement system receiving retirement benefits or 
surviving spouses of those retired members who have accumulated at least 1 0  years of service. Upon retirement, 
an employee receives a credit for each year of service of the employee which will reduce the retiree's monthly 
health insurance premium. 

The state contributes 1 . 1 4  percent of the monthly salaries for participating members. A participating member 
receives $5.00 for each year of retirement service credit, subject to a reduction for early retirement. The state 
contribution was 1 percent of salaries for the period 1 989 through the 2007-09 biennium. The 2009 Legislative 
Assembly increased the state contribution from 1 to 1 . 1 4  percent and increased the credit from $4.50 to $5.00 for 
each year of retirement service credit. 

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
House Bil l  No. 1 080 

House Bill No. 1 080, recommended as part of the executive budget, provides for a 2 percent increase in the 
retirement contributions on January 1 ,  201 6. For the increase, it is recommended employees pay 1 percent of the 
increased contribution and the state pays the remaining 1 percent. 

The bill amends the calculation of retirement benefits for certain participating members. The retirement 
benefits of participating members first enrolled before January 1 ,  2 0 1 6 ,  are calculated from the participating 
member's final average salary, which is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any 
thirty-six months employed during the last one hundred twenty months of employment. For participating members 
first enrolled after December 3 1 , 20 1 5, the final average salary is the average salary earned in the five highest 
twelve consecutive month periods employed during the last one hundred eighty months of employment. For 
participating members first enrolled before January 1 ,  2016,  who worked for less than thirty-six months at the 
normal retirement date, the final average salary is the average salary for the total months of employment. For 
participating members first enrolled after December 3 1 , 2015,  who worked for less than sixty months at the 
normal retirement date, the final average salary is the average salary for the total months of employment. 

The bill also amends one of the two eligible retirement dates for participating members. Participating 
members first enrolled before January 1 ,  201 6, wil l  remain at the Rule of 85 and wil l  be required to have 
combined total of years of service credit and years of age equal to at least 85. Participating members first 
enrolled after December 31 , 201 5, must meet the Rule of 90, requiring a member to have combined total years of 
service and age equal to at least 90. 

Senate Bill No. 2038 
Senate Bill No. 2038, recommended by the interim Government Finance Committee, provides for changes to 

the main state employee retirement plan. Under the bill, an eligible employee hired for the first time after 
December 3 1 , 201 5,  will be required to enroll in the defined contribution plan, rather than the defined benefit plan. 
The bill does not affect Supreme Court or district court judges, employees eligible to participate in the National 
Guard retirement plan or the law enforcement plan, employees of a political subdivision, or employees of the 

tate Board of Higher Education and state institutions under the jurisdiction of the board that are participating in 
the TIAA-CR E F  retirement plan. State employees currently in the defined benefit plan and those hired before 
January 1 ,  201 6, who elect to participate in the defined benefit plan will continue to participate in the defined 
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benefit plan . However, during the last six months of 201 6 ,  a state employee participating in the defined benefit 
plan may make an irrevocable election to transfer to the defined contribution plan . The bill also changes the 
vesting period for employees participating in the defined contribution plan to allow for participants to fully vest in  
employer contributions after one year of service instead of four. 

ACC RUED LEAVE PAYMENTS LINE ITEM 
For the 20 1 3-1 5 biennium, the Legislative Assembly appropriated a portion of each agency's salaries and 

wages funding in a separate accrued leave payments line item for the purpose of making accrued annual and sick 
leave payments to eligible employees leaving state employment. The Legislative Assembly included a section in  
House Bi l l  No. 1 01 5, the Office of Management and Budget's appropriation bi l l ,  providing guidelines on the use of 
the funding . The Governor vetoed a portion of the language regarding the use of the funds and in the veto 
message ind icated that "both the accrued leave and salary and wages lines remain available for payment of 
salaries by any agency". The Governor did, however, direct agencies to "rely first and foremost on the salary l ine 
and not access the accrued leave l ine for salary until necessary". 

It appears agencies have not been consistent in the use of the funding included in the accrued leave payments 
l ine item during the 20 1 3- 1 5  biennium, with some agencies using it for making accrued annual and sick leave 
payments while others have not. 

The 201 5- 1 7  executive budget does not include a separate accrued leave payments line item as part of each 
agency's appropriation. Some agencies have included specific funding in the agency's salaries and wages line 
item for paying accrued annual and sick leave while other agencies plan to make these payments from savings in 
the salaries and wages l ine item resulting from employee vacancies and turnover. The Legislative Council did 
include a portion of its salaries and wages funding request in a separate accrued leave payments line item for the 
201 5- 1 7  biennium. 
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FUNDING FOR STATE EM EE SALARIES AND BENEFITS 

(EXCLUDING HIG HER EDUCATION) 

PPENDIX A . 

The table below details state employee compensation and benefits amounts provided for the 2007-09 through the 201 3-1 5 bienniums and the amount of 
funding included in the 201 5-1 7 executive budget recommendation for state employee salaries and benefits. 

Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage 
Change Change Change 201 5-1 7 Change 

From From From Biennium From 
2007-09 2009-1 1 Previous 201 1 - 1 3  Previous 201 3-1 5 Previous Executive Previous 

Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Recommendation 1 Biennium 
Permanent salaries $680,764,804 $778,826,6 1 6  1 4.4% $91 4,992,094 1 7.5% $1 ,037,863,697 1 3.4% $1 , 1 65,725,678 1 2.3% 
Salaries - Other 1 3, 1 74,920 1 2,742,061 (3.3)% 1 2,014,339 (5.7)% 1 6,024, 1 89 33.4% 1 8,633,450 1 6.3% 
Salaries - Temporary 30,435,032 33, 1 1 5,342 8.8% 52, 1 80,305 57.6% 53,31 6,207 2.2% 58,2 1 6,874 9.2% 
Salaries - Overtime 1 5,683,530 1 8,528,889 1 8. 1 %  20,697,71 1 1 1 .7% 21 ,81 6,269 5.4% 25, 1 04, 1 61 1 5. 1 %  
Fringe benefits 266,691 ,414 327,675,365 22.9% 375,8 1 2,205 1 4.7% 432,472,434 1 5. 1 %  5 1 7 , 1 04,800 1 9.6% 

Total $1 ,006,749,700 $1 , 1 70,888,273 1 6.3% $1 ,375,696,654 1 7.5% $1 ,561 ,492,796 1 3.5% $1 , 784, 784,963 1 4.3% 
1The 201 5- 1 7  executive budget includes funding for salary increases of 3 to 5 percent based on performance and up to 2 percent for classified employees in the first quartile of their 
salarv ranae and up to 1 percent for classified employees in the second quartile 9f their salary ranqe for market equity. 

The table below details estimated future costs for state employee salaries and benefits based on the percentage increase from the 201 3-1 5 biennium to the 
201 5- 1 7  executive budget recommendation for state employee compensation and benefits. 

Estimated Future Costs for State Employee Salaries and Benefits 
201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 2021 -23 2023-25 2025-27 

Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium 
Estimated future costs based on executive budget recommendation 1 $ 1 ,  784, 784,963 $2,040,009,2 1 3  $2,331 ,730,530 $2,665, 1 67 ,996 $3,046,287,0 1 9  $3,481 ,906,063 
1Assumes biennial increases of 1 4.3 percent for state employee salaries and benefits. 
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The c art below details state employee compensation and benefits amounts provided from the 2007-09 biennium through the 201 3-1 5 biennium and the 
amount of funding in the 201 5-1 7 executive budget recommendation. 
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A M essage From the 
Gover nor 

Governor J3d< Dalrymple 

North Dakota' s state empl oye12S are the 

best i n  the nati on . Thei r  outstandi ng 

work and commi tment to publ i c �vi ce  

excel I ence are maki ng a rrel difference 

i n  ou r communit ies and i n  the l i ves of 

our ci t i:zens." 

http://governor.nd .gov/home 
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G E N E RAL I N FORM AT I ON 

Employ ment Status Types 

Probationary Status- Newly hired or reinstated employees; 
minimum 6 months in length; employment is at will, not 
requiring cause for dismissal. 

Temporary Status-Employee is filling a position, not 
specifically appropriated by the legislature, for a limited 
duration; may or may not have been selected competitively; 
employment is at will, not requiring cause for dismissal. 

Regular Status-Employee is in an approved, funded 
classified position; has successfully completed probationary 
period; is afforded protection from unfair or unjustified 
disciplinary action; may grieve employer actions and appeal 
certain grievance decisions. 

State Employee Pa- ks 

Mediation Services-HRMS has mediators available to help 
employees and managers resolve work-related disputes. 
Contact the HRMS Director for more information. 

Training-The State of ND offers a variety of training for 
employees. Many courses are available through HRMS 
(http://www.nd.gov/hrms/emplovees/training.html). 

Suggestion Incentive Program-Employees submitting cost­
saving suggestions are eligible to receive 20 percent of the 
first yes:' s realized savings, up to a maximum of $4000. 
All state employees are eligible except agency heads, 
administrators, or supervisors considered management 
level. This program is administered by a committee of 
agency heads appointed by the Governor. (NDCC 54-06-
24) 

Service Awards-Employees are eligible to receive service 
awards based on years of service, incrementally beginning 
at 3 years. (NDAC 4-07- 1 8) 



I mportant Facts 

Political Activity-You have the right to vote as you please; 
no employer can deny you this right or attempt to influence 
you. No public employee can engage in political activities 
while on duty or in uniform. Some State employees whose 
principal employment is in an activity financed in whole or 
in part by federal funds are covered by the federal Hatch 
Act, which defines activities in which employees may 
participate. State agencies and political subdivisions cannot 
restrict employees from speaking on their own behalf to any 
member or committee of the legislative assembly. (!:-!DCC 
34- 1 1 . 1 ) 

Conflict of lnterest-You should not hold a position or serve 
on a board that would conflict with your employment 
duties. Any secondary employment should be discussed 
with your agency appointing authority to avoid any possible 
conflict. State employees may not receive remuneration in 
any form from an individual, business, or corporation for 
services rendered while acting as an agent or employee of 
the State. 

Computer Security - The State of ND has the right and 
capability to monitor your computer activity. Review your 
aJEncy' s policy manual for more information. 

Personnel Records - ND is an open records state and, 
therefore, most of the material in your personnel file can be 
viewed by the public, excluding your medical records 
which should be kept in a separate file. Some information, 
such as social security numbers, is confidential and will not 
be released to the public. 

FRI N G E  BEN EFI TS 
(http://www.nd.gov/hrms/employees/benefits.aspx) 

Annual Leave Q-!DAC 4-07- 1 2) 

rn Regular and probationary employees accrue leave monthly 
(pro-rated for part-time employees): 

Cecrs CT Drnson DltDCT Oaysoi::ea- CT 
cerace OnnCa'.Ieace Dnnoa::eace 

GD D DD 

GD DD DD 

GOO DD DD 

moo DD DD 

Deer DD DD DD 

o No more than 240 hours of accrued annual leave may be 
carried forward beyond April 30 of each year. 

o Annual leave balance is paid at termination of 

employment.. 

o When an employee transfers to another state agency, annual 
leave may be transferred to the extent accepted by the new 
agency. Annual leave not accepted by the new agency must 
be paid for by the former agency. The annual leave accrual 
rate is retained for up to a 3-year break in service. 

Sick Leave (NDAC 4-07- 1 3) 

o Regular and probationary employees accrue leave at a rate 
o f 8  hours/month ( 1 2  days/year) with no limit. 

o Employees may use sick leave for illness or other medical 
needs, i.e. doctor appointments. 

o Employees may also use up to 80 hours per year to care for 
their child, spouse, or parent who is ill or to assist them in 
obtaining other services related to their health or well­
being. 



o Upon approval, an employee may take an additional 1 0  
percent o f  their accrued sick leave per year to care for their 
child, spouse, or parent with a serious health condition. 

o Employees may use sick leave to participate in an employee 
assistance program. 

o Employees with I 0 continuous years of service are eligible 
to be paid for 10 percent of their sick leave upon 
termination of state employment. 

o When an employee transfers to another state agency, the 
sick leave balance is retained and assumed by the new 
agency. 

Family & Medical Leave {t!DCC 54-52.4, Public Law 1 03-3) 

o Employees must have been employed by the State at least 
1 2  months and worked at least 1 ,250 hours over the 1 2  
previous months to be eligible for this benefit. 

o An el igible employee is entitled to 1 2  workweeks of unpaid 
leave for specified family or medical reasons such as: birth 
or care of newborn, placement or care of newly adopted or 
foster child, emprn:yee D' immediate fcrni � member' s 
serious health condition, or deployment activities of 
emprn:yee' s i mme:fi ate f crni �. 

o An eligible employee is entitled to 26 workweeks of leave 
to care for covered service member recovering from serious 
il lness or injury sustained in active duty. 

o State continues to pay for health insurance during leave. 

o Upon return, the employee must be restored to the same or 
equivalent position that they held prior to their leave. 

Leave Sharing {t!DCC 54-06- 1 4. 1  & 54-06- 1 4.2) 

o Regular employees may be eligible to give or receive 
donations of annual or sick leave in case of severe il lness, 
injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition if the 
employee has exhausted all available accrued leave. 

Funeral Leave {t!DAC 4-07- 1 4) 

D Up to 24 hours of paid leave may be granted for a death in 
tee emprn:yee D' spITSe' s immediatefcrni �. which 
includes: spouse, child, parent, stepparent, brother , sister, 
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, grandparent, grandchild, 
stepchild, foster parent, foster child, son-in-law, daughter­
in-law. 

Holidays {t!DCC 1 -03-0 1 ,  NDAC 4-07-07) 

o Regular and probationary employees receive 10 paid 
holidays per year: Ne.v DE9'' s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. 
Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Veten:ns' Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day 

oo In addition, state offices close at noon on Christmas Eve 
day when it fal ls on Monday through Thursday. 

o A holiday occurring on Saturday or Sunday is observed the 
preceding Friday or succeeding Monday (does not apply to 
Christmas Eve closure). 

Group Benefit Programs 
Administered by ND Public Employees Retirement System 

{t!DPERS) 

Employees are eligible for the following benefits if they are at 
least 1 8  years of age, occupy a regularly funded position which 
is not limited in duration, and work a minimum of20 hours per 
week and at least 20 weeks each year. 

Health I nsurance 

o The State offers a health plan with a PPO network to 
regular, full time employees. Temporary, non-seasonal 
employees who are reasonably expected to work 30 hours 
per week or 1 3 0  hours per month wil l  be offered health 
insurance. The employer cannot charge eligible, temporary 
employees a premium that exceeds the affordabil ity rules 
defined by the Federal A ffordable Care Act for single 
coverage. If applicable, eligible, temporary employees may 



purchase coverage for dependents at their own expense or 
their employer may pay the premium subject to budget 
authority. 

o The State also offers a High Deductible Health Plan 
(HDHP) with a Health Savings Account (HAS) to regular, 
full-time employees. This plan is not available to temporary 
employees. 

o The State pays the premium for either plan for regular, full­
time employees. 

Life Insurance 

o Basic life insurance benefit is $3500; the State pays the ful l  
premium. 

o Supplemental coverage for employee or dependents may be 
purchased ct emp[[fyee' s cwn expense. 

o Temporary employees who work a minimum o f 20 hours 
per week and at least 20 weeks each year may purchase life 
insurance at their own expense. 

Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 

o The State pays the full premium. 
o Provides short-term counseling services to assist employees 

and their eligible dependents in dealing with personal 
issues. Assistance is CONFIDENTIAL. 

o Contact designated agency EAP provider, supervisor, 
human resource or administrative staff for information. 

Voluntary Group Insurance P rograms 

o Dental Insurance - Employee pays full premium. 
o Vision Insurance - Employee pays full premium. 

Retirement Programs 

Based on monthly salary, the following contributions are made 
toward emp[[fyee' s rdi rement: 

Effective State 
State Contributes 

Employee 
on Behalf of Total 

Dates Contributes 
Employees 

Contributes 

1/1/14 7. 1 2% 4% 3% 14.12% 

The contributions apply to both the Defined Benefit Hybrid 
Plan and the Defined Contribution Plan. 

New employees will automatically be enrolled in the Defined 
Benefit Hybrid Plan. However, they will have six months to 
decide whether to transfer to the Defined Contribution Plan. 
Informational materials will be sent by ND PERS to assist in 
their decision. Key features of each plan: 

Defined Benefit Hybrid Plan 
An account is established on an emp[[fyee' s behalf, and 
contributions are made to the account by the employee and 
employer. If vested, employees are guaranteed a monthly 
benefit for life at retirement. 

o The amount of benefit is dependent on years of service, the 
benefit multipl ier, age at which employee retires, and final 
average salary, which is the average of highest salaries for 
36 non-consecutive months of the last 1 80 months worked. 

o Employees, excluding highway patrol and judges, become 
vested at 36 months of service. 

o Temporary employees may participate at their own expense 
regardless of number of hours worked. 

Defined Contribution Plan 
An account is established on en emp[[fyee' s behalf, and 
contributions are made to the account by the employee and 
employer. The duration of benefits is dependent on account 
balance and the distribution option selected. 

o The amount of benefit wil l  be determined by investment 
allocation, the length of time invested, vesting status, and 
the performance of investments. 

o The plan has a vesting schedule as follows: 50% after two 
years of service, 75% after three years of service, and 1 00% 
after four years of service. 

o Temporary employees are not eligible to participate in this 
plan. 



Retiree Health I nsurance Credit Program (RHIC) 

o The RHIC program provides, upon retirement, a credit 
which can be used to offset the health insurance premium. 

o The RHIC is based on years of service credit times $5. 

o The State contributes 1 . 1 4% of aTlprn:yee' s monthly salary. 

o Temporary employees must participate in the Retirement 
Program to be eligible and may participate at their own 
expense. 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

o Voluntary supplemental retirement plan under Section 457 
oflntemal Revenue Code 

o Allows employees to make pre-tax contributions into 
investments with eligible providers. 

FlexComp Plan 

o Established and administered under Section 1 25 of Internal 
Revenue Code. 

o A llows employees to pay certain eligible expenses with 
dol lars contributed before payroll  taxes are deducted. 
Eligible expenses include certain insurance premiums and 
medical and dependent care expenses. 

Payrol l 

In most state agencies, payday is on the first working day of the 
month. Your pay check will  be directly deposited in any U.S. 
financial institution of your choice. Pay is subject to or eligible 
for various deductions or withholding: 

0 Federal and State I ncom e  Tax - Required by law and 
based on information you provide on a W-4 form. 

0 FlCA (Social Security) - Required by law and based on a 
percentage of pay up to a specified maximum. The 
employer also contributes a similar percentage of 
aTlprn:yee' s pay each pay period. 

o Medicare - Required by law and based on a percentage of 
aTlprn:yee' s pay. 

o Optional Deductions - For convenience, employees may 
choose payroll deductions for Supplemental Group Life 
Insurance and other group insurances, Deferred 
Compensation, etc. 

o Overtime - Employees who are not exempt from overtime, as 
defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act, must be paid at I Y, 
times their hourly wage or receive time off at a rate of I Y, 
times the hours worked when working over 40 hours per 
work week. 

o Contact agency human resource officer, payroll officer, or 
OMB payroll  office for more information. 

Nothing in this brochure is intended to represent a firm condition 
of employment, and the language is not intended to create an 
employment contract between the State of North Dakota and its 
employees. 
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Salary Increase and Pay Range History 

Date Amount Specific Provisions 

July 1 ,  
2% 

Retirement Contribution in lieu of 

1 983 salary increase 

May 1 ,  
Not appropriated but allowed by 

$60/mo Governor within available agency 
1 984 

funds 

July 1 ,  
2% 

Retirement Contribution in lieu of 
1 984 salary increase 

- -- . - ··-· - ·  ----

April 
5 .5% Minimum increase of $50 

1 ,  1 985 

July 1 ,  
4% Minimum increase of $50 

1 986 

July 1 ,  
0% 1 

1 987 

July 1 ,  
0% 1 

1 988 

July 1 ,  
7 . 1 %  Minimum increase of $50 

1 989 

July 1 ,  
0% 1 

1 990 

July 1 ,  
4% Minimum increase of $50 

1 99 1  

July 1 ,  
$40/mo Averaged approximately 2% 

1 992 

Salary Range Movement 
. -· - -- - - -

Minimum 

- . ··-· ·-.. 

5 .5% or 
$50 

4% or $50 

5% or $50 

4% or $50 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Maximum 

Ranged 
from 
1 2.8% at gr 

5 to 6.8% 
at gr 40 

4% or $50 

5% or $50 

4% or $50 

$40 

1 /20/20 1 5  8 :36 AM 
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July 1 ,  

1 993 

July 1 ,  
1 994 

July 1 ,  

1 995 

July 1 ,  
1 996 

July 1 ,  

1 997 

July 1 ,  
1 998 

July 1 ,  
1 999 

July 1 ,  
2000 

July 1 ,  

200 1 

July 1 ,  

2002 

$60/mo 

3% 

2% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

2% 

2% 

3% 

2% 

Averaged approximately 3 .2% 

1 

1 

2% across the board; 1 % for 
performance, range compression, & 
equity 

$60 

0 

$30 across the board; remainder of 3% 
$30 

appropriation based on merit & equity 

$30 across the board; remainder of 3% 
$30 

appropriation based on merit & equity 

' $60 

3% 

2% 

2% 

3% 

3% 

$35 across the board; remainder of 2% 

Salary ranges 
recalculated for market 

appropriation based on merit & equity 

$35 across the board; remainder of 2% 
appropriation based on merit & equity 
(additional 1 % allowed with funding 
from existing appropriations) 

component; grades 
compressed from 44 to 
20 

2% 

Salary ranges 
$35 across the board; remainder of 3% 

recalculated for market 
appropriation based on merit & equity 

$35  across the board; remainder of 2% 
appropriation based on merit & equity 

component 

2% 

January 
1 ,  2004 

Up to l %  
Across the board; funding from 
permanent (pooled) savings from 
elimination of 1 76 FTEs in biennium 

0 

January 
1 ,  2005 

Up to 2% 
Across the board; funding from 
permanent (pooled) savings from 
elimination of 1 76 FTEs in biennium 

. July 1 ,  

2005 

July 1 ,  
2006 

July 1 ,  

2007 

July 1 ,  

2008 

4% Across the board 

4% Across the board 

4% Based on performance and/or equity; 
Appropriation minimum of $75 

4% Based on performance and/or equity; 
Appropriation minimum of $75 

0 

4% 

4% 

Salary rang�s 
recalculated for market 

component 

3% 

1 /20/20 1 5  8 : 3 6  A M  
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July 1 ,  

2009 

July 1 ,  

20 1 0  

July 1 ,  

20 1 1  

July 1 ,  
20 1 2  

July 1 ,  
20 1 3  

July 1 ,  
20 1 4  

5 %  

Appropriation 

Based on performance and equity; 

minimum of $ 1 00 
5% - 9.5% 

5% 
Appropriation 

3% 
Appropriation 

Based on performance and equity; 

minimum of $ 1 00 

Based on performance and equity; 
generally minimum of 1 % 

5% 

3% 

3% 
Appropriation 

Implementing recommendations from the 2009- 1 1  legislative 
study of state employee compensation - new j ob evaluations, 
new grade structure, market-based salary ranges 

- ··- ---- -

4% 
Appropriation 

. .  - - - - . - - - - ---- - -- -· . - - . --· - . -· 

Performance component: Range of 

3-5% if meeting performance 
expectations; Market component 2% 
for employees in 1 st quartile and 1 % 
for employees in 2nd quartile of 
201 2-20 1 3  salary range. 

Performance component: Range of 

2-4% if meeting performance 
3 %  expectations; Market component 2% 
Appropriation for employees in 1 st quartile and 1 % 

for employees in 2nd quartile of 
20 1 2-20 1 3  salary range. 

3% 

3% 

1 /20/20 1 5  8 : 3 6  A M  
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Employee Benefits 

The value of benefits is a significant part of your total compensation. The following benefits are 

available to employees who: 

• are at least 1 8  years old, 

• occupy a regularly funded position, and 

• work a minimum of 20 hours per week for at least 20 weeks each year. 

Enter your salary and the number of annual leave hours you earn, then click Calculate to 

determine the total value of your benefits. 

Salary: 

Annual 

Leave: 

$50,000 

1 2  hrs/month 

The following value of benefits is based on a classified employee earning $50,000 annually. 

Benefits 

Annual Leave 

· Sick Leave 

1 2  hours/month 

8 hours/month 

Holidays 1 0  days 

Health Insurance Family Coverage 
--- -- -· - - - - - -- . - -- -·- .. ·-

Life Insurance 3,500 Coverage 

Retirement 1 4. 1 2% Total 
(7. 1 2% Employer) 

-

Employer 

Cost 

- ·- .  

$3,46 1 .76 

$2,307.84 
---

$ 1 ,923 .20 

$ 1 1 ,780. 1 6  
- - -- -· --

$3.36 

$3,560.00 
$2,000.00 

Employee 

Cost 

( 4% Employee paid by Employer) 

(3% Employee) $ 1 ,500.00 

Retiree Health Credit ( 1 . 1 4% Employer Health Insurance 
Credit Contribution) 

Employee Assistance Employee and Dependent Coverage 

Program 

Total Benefit Cost: 

Percent of Salary: 

$570.00 

$ 1 8 .48 

$25,624.80 $ 1 ,500.00 

51 .2% 

For more information about benefits, go to the "What Every State Employee 

1 /20/20 1 5  8 :35 A M  
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North Dakota Human Resources Management Services 

Managers : Compensation and Salary Ranges 

Philosophy [/hrms/managers/philosophy.html]  I Legislative Intent I Range Structure 

/managers/structure.html] I Range Tables [/hrms/managers/table.html] I Increase 

History [/hrms/managers/history.html] 

2013 Legislative Intent 

House Bill 1 0 1 5  [http://www. legis.nd.gov/assembly/63-20 1 3/documents 

/1 3-8 1 44-08000.pdf?20 1 307 1 6 1 60827] 

July 1, 2013 (paid August 1) 

• Performance Component: Range of 3-5% (budgeted at average of 4%) 

o Base Increase of 3% for employees meeting performance standards 

o Base Increase up to 5% for employees whose overall documented performance 

exceeds standards 

o Base Increase of less than 3% may be considered if portions of an employee's 

documented performance do not meet standards but the employee's overall 

performance is acceptable 

o If an employee's overall documented performance does not meet standards, 

he/she is not eligible for any increase. (i.e. performance improvement plan in 

place, j ob may be in jeopardy) 

• Market Component 

o Base Increase up to 2% for employees whose salary is in the 1 st quartile of 

their 20 1 2-20 1 3  salary range 

o Base Increase up to 1 % for employees whose salary is in the 2nd quartile of 

their 201 2-20 1 3  salary range 

o Flexibility is allowed to avoid creating equity issues due to the market 

component 

o If an employee's overall documented performance does not meet standard, 

he/she is not eligible for any increase. (i.e. performance improvement plan in 

place, job may be in jeopardy) 

• In the budget development, each of the increase components was independently 

calculated on the Base Salary (no compounding of Performance & Market) 

• HRMS proposed and the State Personnel Board approved an increase to the salary 

ranges of 3% on July 1 ,  20 1 3  and July 1 ,  20 1 4 .  

1/20/20 1 5  8:37 A M  
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• Additional Considerations 

o Increases for regular non-classified employees are to be in a range of 3-5% 

(July 20 1 3) based on market and documented performance. (budgeted at 

average of 4%) 

o Probationary employees are not entitled to the market or performance 

increases but may be given all or a portion of the increases upon completion of 

the probationary period at the discretion of the agency. 

o In all instances, an employee whose documented overall performance does not 

meet standards is not eligible for any salary increase. 

• On January 1 ,  20 1 4  the state will contribute an additional 1 % to the retirement fund 

along with an additional 1 % deduction from each employee's salary toward the 

retirement fund. As of January 1 ,  20 1 4  the contributions will be: 

o 7 . 1 2% - State Contribution 

o 4% - Employee Contribution paid by the State 

o 3% - Employee Contribution by payroll deduction 

o 1 . 1 4% - Retiree Health Contribution paid by the State 

• The State is providing an additional $95/month Health Insurance Premium 

contribution (approximately 2.4% based on overall average salary). 

l /20/20 1 5  8:37 A M  
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H ouse B i l l  1246 

Pa m S h a rp 

Office of M a nage me nt a nd Budget 

G ood morn i ng C h a i rma n Kasper a nd m e m be rs of the Gove rn ment a n d  

Vetera n's Affa i rs Com m ittee.  

N DCC 54-44.3-0 1 . 2  provides that the Office of Ma nage m e nt and Budget 

reg u l a rly cond uct com pensation com pa risons to e n s u re that the state's 

com pensation levels  a re com petitive with re leva nt l a bor  ma rkets . Th is b i l l  

p ro poses t h a t  w e  add fifty percent of the va l u e  o f  the state's s h a re o f  hea lth 

i n s u ra nce a nd fifty percent of the state's contri bution of ret i rement benefits to 

the s a l a ries a nd then com p a re that to the sa l a ries in a re leva nt l a bo r  ma rket. 

That wou ld res u lt in a mea n i ngless co m pa rison .  It wou ld be co m p a ring  a pples 

a nd ora nges - a ctu a l ly an a p p l e  to an a pp le  plus h a lf a n  ora nge . 

That wou ld m a ke sense if that type of i nformation was a lso ava i l a b l e  for 

oth e r  orga n izations i n  the ma rketp lace.  H owever, that is not the  case.  The best 

a pp roach is to use a l l  of the i nfo rmation that is ava i la b l e .  Com pa ring  a pp les to 

a p p les means  com par ing base pay to base pay a nd tota l compensation to tota l 
compensation.  

Beca use of  the mea n i ngless com pa rison that  wou ld res u lt i f  th is  b i l l  were 

passed, I oppose th is  b i l l  a nd ask you to vote no.  



Market Compa rison Summary 

Total Benefits At Market 

Death Below Market 

Disabil ity Below Market 

Health Care At Market 

Retirement At Market 

Time-Off At Market 

Other Below Market 

© 201 0 Hay Group All nqhts reserved 

HayGroup® 

Market position of health care, retirement and time-off weigh heavily in 

overal l  benefit program competitiveness. 

The State's low flat dollar benefit of $1 ,300 is wel l below both market 

comparator groups. Employee paid supplemental offering does provide 

employee with higher coverage, but does not enhance value significantly. 

Accrual of 12 days per year with no maximum is consistent with other 
Central US States; however LTD benefit through defined benefit plan is 
less competitive and less common than stand alone LTD plan. 

No employee contributions and low out of pocket maximums offset other 

plan design features to put the State's program at market. 

H igh benefit accrual in defined benefit plan offsets lack of employer match 
in the defined contribution plan. 

The number of paid hol idays and vacation schedule is at market for both 
Central US States and the general market. 

Limited offering of flexible spending accounts and no employer paid 

benefits is below both Central US States and general market. 

State of ND Eval of Comp System Final Report Oct 2010.pptx 43 



HayGroup® 

5.  Fringe Benefits 

The State offers a sound , com p rehensive and cost-effective benefits program with 
the h ea lthca re and reti rem ent programs being its strength and the Life a nd Disabi l ity 
prog rams being less com petit ive 

I t  is  the opin ion of H ay G ro u p  that th i s  progra m  does not need s ign ificant changes 
and the focus of changes as an outcome of th is review should be on the 
classification and com pensation com ponents 

6 . Recru itment and Retention Tools 

The use of recru itment bonuses is a positive featu re of the State's prog ra m  and has 
h el ped the State i n  its recru itment process 

S i m i lar  to the recru itment bon us ,  the retention bon us is a positive featu re 

The performance m a n agement process of the State is sound and H ay G roup was 
i m pressed with the strength of the performance metrics being used . Agencies show 
a real com m itm ent to agency and em ployee perform ance 

� 201 0  Hay Group. Al l  rights reserved State of ND Eval of Comp System Final Report Oct 2010.pptx 62 



What a re the  resu lts of the  a na lys i s  of the Non  
Cash  Su rvey q uest ions? 
I n  add ition to analyzing market competitiveness for actual salaries and salary structures , 

data was col lected from the Custom Survey partici pants in  two categories : 

• Salary Adm i n istration practices ; and 

• Changes made in  benefits programs since the 201 1 survey. 

These changes i n  the benefits prog ram for partic ipants should be seen i n  l ig ht of the 

fol lowing : 

• The resu lts of the analysis of the State's benefits progra m  in  201 1 showed it to be 5-
70/o above the market average with the primary d river of that level of competitiveness 

being the retirement pla n .  

• Reti rement benefits were at P75 as compared to the private sector; 

• Hea lthcare and time off benefits were at the market median ;  and 

• Death and d isabi l ity benefits were at P25. 

In add ition ,  it is i mportant to note the changes in employee contribution to the reti rement 

plan that wi l l  have i m pacted the level of competitiveness of that plan com ponent. 

K£NN1NO Co SULTING 9 
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C"� How shou l d  the  State u se the resu lts of th i s  
p roject in  its sa l a ry p l a n n i ng a nd pay de l ive ry? 
When the State i m plemented the resu lts of the 20 1 1  study with effect J u ly 201 2 ,  it not 

only i mplemented a salary structure that was more focused on competitiveness with in­

state employers,  it a lso adopted salary budgeti ng and pay del ivery mechan isms that 

were and continue to be at the forefront of i nnovation in State Governments and a l ig ned 

with such com ponents in the private sector. 

It  is the opin ion of Kenning Consulti ng that the main message from the results of th is 

analysis is Stay the Course, based on the fol lowing : 

• Salary ranges have been moved by 3°/o with effect J u ly 2 0 1 4.  This wi l l  hel p to close 
the gap on competitiveness of ranges with the in-State market. Moving ranges by not 

less than 7°/o i n  the 201 5-20 1 7 bien n i u m  wi l l  keep salary ranges i n  the real m  of 

reasonable competitiveness and wi l l  a id in  recru itment. 

• Conti nue to base pay del ivery on relativity to M PP and performance. Feedback from 

both H R M S  and the Agencies i ndicate that th is process worked very wel l  in  201 3-

201 4 and should continue.  

• Consider targeted fund ing for classifications in  the Occupational Groups as identified 

in the ana lysis that lag the market the g reatest amount.  

• Conti nue to make cash compensation the primary focus, wh i le taking opportun ities 

where appropriate to achieve the opti mal m ix between salaries and benefits . 

KENNING CoNSULTJNG 14 
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STATE EMPLOYE E  SALARY AND BENEFIT INFORMATION 

This memorandum provides information on funding approved by the Legislative Assembly for state empl 
salary and fringe benefits as well  as changes to salary and fringe benefits since the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

TOTAL SALARY FUNDING 
Appendix A provides information on total salary and fringe benefits funding for state employees since the 

2007-09 biennium. 

G E NE RAL SALARY INCREASES 
The schedule below provides information on the funding provided by the Legis lative Assembly for general 

salary increases for state employees since the 2009-1 1 bie n n ium. 

Biennium/Authorized Increase General Fund Special Funds Total 
2009-1 1 - 5% July 2009 and 5% July 201 0  ($1 00 per month minimum) $36,821 ,006 $31 ,667,339 $68,488,345 
201 1 -1 3 - 3% July 201 1 and 3% July 201 2  $23,920, 1 1 7  $20,892, 1 42 $44,812,259 
201 3- 1 5  - 3% to 5% July 201 3 and 2% to 4% July 201 4  $33,078, 1 1 1  $29,389,061 $62,467, 1 72 
201 5-17  executive budqet - 3% to 5% July 201 5  and 3% to 5% July �0 1 6  $44,409, 1 40 $31 ,327,331 $75,736,471 

I 
SPEC IAL MARKET EQUITY SALARY INCREASES 

The schedule below provides information on the funding provided by the Legislative Assembly for special 
m arket equity salary increases for state employees since the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

Biennium/Authorized Increase General Fund S pecial Funds Total 
2009-1 1 - Statewide equity pool $9,000,000 $6,984,000 $1 5,984,000 
2009-1 1 - Other specified agency increases $1 35 , 1 00 $1 35, 1 00 
201 1 - 1 3  - Specified agency increases $706,832 $600,000 $ 1 , 306,832 
201 3- 1 5  - Up to 2% for classified employees in lower half of salary range $8 , 1 90,768 $5, 1 62,677 $1 3,353,445 
20 1 3- 1 5  - Other specified agency increases $1 ,584,756 $1 27,829 $1 ,712,585 
201 5- 1 7  executive budget - Up to 2% for classified employees in lower $7,81 7,852 $5,51 5,002 $1 3,332,854 

half of salary range 
20 1 5- 1 7  executive budqet - Market equity $1 2,438,542 $1 ,852,01 1 $1 4,290,553 

Appendix B provides detail  on market equity funding by agency. 

RECRUITMENT, RETENTION, AND ENERGY I M PACT BONUSES 
North Dakota Century Code Section 54-06-3 1 authorizes state agencies to develop programs to provide 

bonuses to recruit or retain employees in hard-to-fil l  positions. Agencies use funding available in their salaries 
and wages l ine item to provide these bonuses. In addition,  the 201 3 Legislative Assembly appropriated 
$8.5 mil l ion , of wh ich $4 mil l ion is from the general fund for a state agency energy development impact funding 
pool. Agencies were authorized to apply for al locations from the pool for employee housing rental assistance and 
for temporary salary increases for employees affected by energy development. The Office of Management and 
Budget reviewed the appl ications and provided a recommendation to the Emergency Commission for final 
approval or rejection.  The executive budget includes $ 1 4. 7  mill ion to continue an energy development impact 
funding pool for the 201 5- 1 7  biennium. The schedule below provides the amounts spent on recruitment and 
retention bonuses s ince the 2009- 1 1 bien n ium, the allocations of funds from the energy development impact 
funding pool for the 201 3-1 5 biennium, and proposed funding for the 201 5-1 7 biennium. 

Biennium Recruitment Bonuses Retention Bonuses Enerav Impact Bonuses Total 
2009-1 1 $337,771 $1 ,533,593 $0 $ 1 , 871 ,364 
201 1 -1 3 $480,567 $702,455 $0 $ 1 , 1 83,022 
201 3-1 5  $303,2091 $278,9551 $8,021 ,994 $8,604, 1 58 
201 5-17 executive budget N/A N/A $ 1 4,700,000 $14,700,000 
1 Reflects only the first year of the biennium. 

Appendix C provides detail of recruitment, retention, and energy impact bonus funding by agency. 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY STATEM ENT 
Section 54-44.3-01 .2 ,  as enacted by 201 1 House Bil l  No. 1 03 1 , creates a compensation philosophy statement 

for the classified state employee system as fol lows: 

N o rth Dakota Legislative Council January 201 5  
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54-44.3-01 .2. Compensation philosophy statement. 
The compensation program for classified state employees must be designed to recruit, retain, and 

motivate a qual ity workforce for the purpose of providing efficient and effective services to the citizens of 
North Dakota. For purposes of this section, "compensation" is defined as base salary and related fringe 
benefits. 

The compensation program m ust: 

1 .  Provide a competitive employee compensation package based o n  job content evaluation ,  internal 
equity, a n d  external competitiveness balanced by the state's fiscal conditions. 

2. Be based on principles of fairness and equity. 

3. Include a consistent compensation policy which allows for multiple pay structures to address varying 
occupational specialties. 

4. Set the external competitiveness target for salary range midpoints at a competitive level of relevant 
labor markets. For purposes of this section, "relevant labor markets" is defined as the labor markets 
from which the state attracts employees in similar positions and the labor markets to which the state 
loses employees in similar positions. 

5. I nclude a process for providing compensation adjustments that considers a combination of factors, 
including achievement of performance objectives or results, competency determinations, recognition 
of changes in job content, and acquisition and application of advanced skills or knowledge. 

6. Provide funding for com pensation adjustments based on the dollar amounts determined necessary 
to provid e  competitive compensation in accordance with the state's compensation philosophy. 
Funding for compensatio n  adjustments may not be provided as a statewide percentage increase 
attributable to all employees nor as part of a statewide pool of funds designated for addressing 
equity issues. 

7. Consider the needs of the state as an employer and the tax effect o n  North Dakota citizens. 
The office of m anagement and budget shall develop and consistently administer the compensation 
program for classified state employees and ensure that state agencies adhere to the components of ··� 

the state's compensation philosophy. The office of management and budget shall regularly conduct 
compensation comparisons to ensure that the state's compensation levels are competitive with 
relevant labor m arkets. 

The legislative assembly recognizes the importance of providing annual compensation adjustments to 
employees based on performance and equity to maintain the market competitiveness of the compensation 
system. 

COMPENSATION SYSTEM 
Beginning J u ly 201 2, H u man Resource Management Services implemented a new set of salary grades based 

on a Hay Gro u p  compensation study. The grades range from A to V, and all job classes were evaluated for 
placement into the new grades. For each g rade, the m inimum salary level represents 75 percent of the market 
policy point, and the maximum salary amount represents 1 25 percent of the market policy point. 

Market policy points were determined based on Job Service North Dakota data, regional state government 
data, Hay Gro u p  compensation database information, and information from a custom survey of 1 03 benchmark 
job classes of North Dakota employers. The previous compensation system used data from Job Service North 
Dakota and 1 0  regional state governments. Market policy points under the new system are established at 
1 0 0  percent of market. As part of the implementation of the Hay System in 2 0 1 1 -1 2, a custom salary survey was 
completed in 2 0 1 1 to determine the appropriate market pay for position classifications. These salary ranges were 
increased by 3 percent for each year of the 201 3-1 5 biennium. Human Resource Management Services 
completed a custom salary survey again in 2014 and anticipates increasing the salary ranges by 3 percent for 
each year of the 201 5-1 7 biennium. 

The 201 3  Legislative Assembly in House Bill No. 1 0 1 5  provided that the goal of the classified state employee 
compensation program be a compensation ratio of 95 percent of the market policy points used during state fiscal 
year 201 3. The compensation ratio is the percent of salary to the market policy point. Human Resource 
.Vlanagement Services reported a compensation ratio of 94 percent in  August 201 4  compared to 93 percent in 
December 201 3. The average classified state employee salary was $53, 1 14 in August 2014 compared to 
$50,942 in December 201 3. The 2 0 1 5-1 7 executive budget compensation package, including the 3 to 5 percent 

North Dakota Legislative Council 2 January 201 5  
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performance increases, the up to 2 percent market equity increases for eligible employees below the market 
policy point for their salary range, and the targeted market equity funding for selected agencies, is intended to 
achieve a compensation ratio of 98 percent by 201 7. 

H EALTH INSURANCE 
Group medical insurance is  available to eligible state employees, as  provided for in Chapter 54-52. 1 .  To be 

eligible, an employee must be at least 1 8  years of age, occupy a regularly funded position, work a minimum of 
20 hours per week, and work at least 20 weeks each year. Temporary employees who work a minimum of 
20 hours per week and 20 weeks per year may purchase health insurance at their own expense or the employing 
agency may pay the premium. 

The state pays a combination rate which is a blended rate for each employee whether a single or family plan is 
chosen. The following schedule l ists the funds appropriated each biennium for the cost of health insurance 
premiums for state employees: 

Biennium General Fund Special Funds Total 

2009-1 1 $78, 143,808 $99,41 8,656 $1 77,562,464 
201 1 - 1 3  $1 04,425,224 $87,205,344 $191 ,630,568 
201 3-1 5 $1 1 4,900,288 $1 00, 1 72, 1 36 $21 5,072,424 
201 5-1 7 (executive recommendation) $1 53,41 9,304 $1 08,227,664 $261 ,646,968 

The following schedule summarizes the health insurance premium increases for state employees, as well as 
the cost to the state for the health insurance increase by funding source: 

Cost of Increase 
Increase Percentage 

From Change From 
Monthly Previous Previous General Special 

Biennium Premium Biennium Biennium Fund Funds Total 
2009-1 1 $826 $ 1 68 25.5% $1 5,889,790 $20,215,824 $36,105,614 
201 1 - 1 3  $887 $61 7.4% $7,1 79,809 $5,995,847 $13 , 175,656 1201 3-1 5 $982 $95 10.7% $1 1 , 1 27,312 $9,700,989 $20,828,301 
201 5-1 7  (executive recommendation) $1 , 1 62 $ 1 80 1 8.3% $23,872, 1 76 $1 6,840,315 $40,71 2,491 

Under the federal Affordable Care Act, temporary employees that meet certain criteria, effective January 1 ,  
20 1 5, must be offered health insurance coverage. This will require the state to contribute to the cost of health 
insurance premiums for eligible tem porary employees. A temporary employee health insurance pool was created 
in the Office of Management and B udget to provide for the potential increased cost of health insurance premiums 
for temporary employees, as detailed in the following schedule: 

Biennium General Fund Special Funds Total 
201 3-1 5 $1 ,000,000 $ 1 ,000,000 $2,000,000 
201 5-1 7 (executive recommendation) $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 

RETIR EM E NT CONTRIBUTION INCREASES 
The fol lowing schedule summarizes the retirement contribution increases for the main state employee 

retirement system: 

Cost of I ncrease 
Percentage Increase/Effective Employee Employer General Special 

Biennium Date of I ncrease Contribution Contribution Fund Funds Total 
1 989 through December 31 , 201 1 4%1 4.1 2% 

201 1-13  1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  2012 5%1 5.1 2% $3,634,016 $3,163,646 
$6,797,662 

1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 3 6%1 6 .12% $ 1 ,21 1 ,339 $1 ,054,549 
$2,265,888 

201 3-1 5 1 percent increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 4  7%1 7. 1 2% $3,896,956 $3,51 9,793 $7,416,749 
201 5-17 Executive recommendation of 1 percent 8%1 8 . 12% $4,767,239 $3,362,931 $8, 1 30,170 

increase - Effective January 1 ,  201 6 
1 1n  lieu of salarv increases in 1 983 and 1 984, the state beaan oavinct 4 percent of the emolovee contribution. 

North Dakota Legislative Council 3 January 201 5 



FUNDING FOR STATE EMf-.._ _.; fEE SALARIES AND BENEFITS 
(EXCLUDING HIGHER EDUCATION) 

'\PPENDIX A '  

The table below details state employee compensation and benefits amounts provided for the 2007-09 through the 201 3-1 5 bienniums and the amount  of 
funding included in the 201 5-1 7 executive budget recommendation for state employee salaries and benefits. 

Percentage. Percentage Percentage Percentage 
Change Change Change 201 5-17 C hange 

From From From Biennium From 
2007-09 2009-1 1 Previous 201 1 -1 3  Previous 201 3-1 5 Previous Executive Previous 

Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Recommendation 1 Biennium 

Permanent salaries $680, 764 ,804 $778,826,616 14.4% $914,992,094 17.5% $1,037,863,697 13.4% $1, 165,725,678 12.3% 
Salaries - Other 13,174,920 12,742,061 (3.3)% 12,014,339 (5.7)% 16,024,189 33.4% 18,633,450 16.3% 
Salaries - Temporary 30,435,032 33,115,342 8.8% 52,180,305 57.6% 53,316,207 2.2% 58,216,874 9.2% 
Salaries - Overtime 1 5,683,530 18,528,889 1 8.1% 20,697,711 11.7% 21,816,269 5.4% 25,104, 1 61 15. 1 %  
Fringe benefits 266,691,414 327,675,365 22.9% 375,812,205 14.7% 432,472,434 15.1% 517,104,800 19.6% 

Total $1,006,749,700 $1, 170,888,273 16.3% $1,375,696,654 17.5% $1,561,492,796 13.5% $1,784,784,963 14.3% 
1The 2015-17 executive budget includes funding for salary increases of 3 to 5 percent based on performance and up to 2 percent for classified employees in the first quartile of their 

salary ranQe and up to 1 percent for classified emolovees in the second auartile of their salarv ranoe for market eauitv. 

The table below details estimated future costs for state employee salaries and benefits based on the percentage increase from the 201 3-1 5 biennium to the 
201 5-1 7 executive budget recommendation for state employee compensation and benefits. 

Estimated Future Costs for State Employee Salaries and Benefits 
201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 2021 -23 2023-25 2025-27 

Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium Biennium 

Estimated future costs based on executive budget recommendation 1 $1,784,784,963 $2,040,009,213 $2,331,730,530 $2,665,167,996 $3,046,287,019 $3,481,906,063 
1Assumes biennial increases of 14.3 percent for state emolovee salaries and benefits. 

( 

-
-0 

LJ.) 



\/) 
<() 
Q_ 

-

* 

HayGro .... .,_____ 

Descri ption of Com ponent 
• N on-cash benefits provided to e m ployees of the State 

What Was Ana lyzed 
• Benefits prog rams offered to the States e m ployees to d eterm i n e  the level of 

com petitiveness aga inst p u b l i c  sector org a n izations ( 1 0  C entra l U S  States) and genera l  
m a rket com p a n ies (650 genera l  ma rket o rg a n izat ions)  
• Hay G ro u p 's review is based on benefits p rog ram i nfo rmatio n  p rovided by the State 

i n  J u ly of 201 0 for its cu rrent FY benefit prog ra m s  
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M arket Comparison Summary 

• Set out o n  the fo l lowi ng page is a com petitive pos it io n  s u m m a ry of the State's benefits 
p rog ram as com pa red to the m a rket 

• The State p rovides a com prehensive a n d  cost effect ive benefits p rog ra m  with a 
com petit ive h ea lth care a n d  ret i re ment p rogra m . H owever, the State's l i fe a nd d isab i l ity 
p rog ra m s  a re less co m petitive 

• Set o ut o n  pages 99 - 1 1 1  i n  the Append ices i s  a m o re com pre hensive rev iew of the 
benefits p rogram 

• A d etai led P reva lence of P ractice report has been p rovided separately to the State 
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Market Comparison Summary 

I Market I Key Findi ngs 
-

Benefit A rea 
1 Comparison I 

Total Benefits At Market 

-

Death Below Market 

,......._ 
Disability Below Market 

-

Health Care At Market 

---- -----

Retirement At Market 

Time-Off At Market 

f.----- ------

Other Below Market 

. �. 

Market position of health care, retirement and time-off weigh heavily in 

overa l l  benefit program competitiveness. 
-

The State's low flat dol lar benefit of $ 1 , 300 is well  below both market 
comparator groups. Employee paid supplemental offering does provide 
employee with higher coverage, but does not enhance va lue significantly. 

- - -------··--

Accrual of 1 2  days per year with no maximum is consistent with other 
Central US States; however LTD benefit through defined benefit pla n  is 

less competitive and less common than stan d  a lone LTD plan . 

No employee contributions and low out of pocket maximums offset other 

plan design features to put the State's program at market. 
- ---·--- ---

High benefit accrual in defined benefit p lan offsets lack of employer match 

in the defined contribution plan .  
-

The number of paid hol idays and vacation schedule is at market for both 

Central US States a nd the general market . 
-------------- ··------ ------------- -·-

Limited offering of flexible spending accounts a n d  no employer paid 

benefits is below both C entra l US States and general market. 
. --- --· --·----
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• The State's m ost p revalent p lan is  a P PO p la n .  A PPO p lan is  the most com m on for 
both com pa rato r g ro u ps (68°/o g e ne ra l  market and 50°/o for Ce ntra l  U S  States) . 

• The State pays the fu l l  pre m i u m  a n d  req u i res no contri but ions for s i ng le o r  fa m i ly 
coverage . Th is  featu re p uts the State above both ma rkets . 

7°/o of g enera l  m a rket employers a n d  40°;h of C entra l  U S  States prov id e e m p l oyer 

pa id cove rage for s i n g l e  coverage.  O n ly 3°/o of the genera l  ma rket and 0°/o of Central  
U S  States provide em ployer paid cove rage for dependents.  

- The m ost prevalent  cost s h a ri n g  ra n g e  fo r e m ployee cove rag e  is ·1 5�10 to 29°/o fo r the 

genera l  m a rket (56°/o ) and l ess than 1 5°/o fo r the C entra l U S  States (60°/o ) . 
-- The m ost prevalent cost shari n g  ra nge fo r d ependent cove rage is  1 5°/o to 29°/o for 

both m a rkets ( 54%) of the genera l  m arket a nd 72°/o of Centra l  U S  States ) .  

• 65o/o of the genera l  m a rket a nd 50°/o of Centra l  U S  States pay 90% or 1 00°/o for i n patient 
hospita l , s u rg ical , outpat ient charges,  wh i le the State pays 80°/o . 

• The State's i n d iv idua l  d ed uct ib le of $400 is close to ma rket when com pa red to both 
g roups .  55°/o o f  the genera l  m a rket a n d  5 8 %  of Centra l  U S  States have a ded u ct ib le of 
$400 or less . The State's $ 1  , 200 fam i ly ded uctib le is p ropo rtiona l  to the i n d iv idua l  
ded uct ib le , but  is  less com petitive , as 57°/o of the genera l  m a rket a n d  7 1 °/o of  Centra l  US 
States h ave a fam i ly ded uct ib le of  $900 or less . 

( 
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• The State's i n d iv id ua l  a n d  fa m i ly out of pocket m axi m u m s  of $750 and $ 1 , 500 , 

\J res pectively, a re a bove m a rket. 

'1J - 94°/o of the genera l  ma rket a n d  86°/o of Centra l U S  States h ave a n  i nd iv id u a l  
Ck. max i m u m  of $ 1 , 000 or  g reater 

93°/o of the ge neral  m a rket a n d  83°/o of Centra l US States have a fa m i ly maxi m u m  

� of $2 , 000 or g reate r. 

• The State m a i nta i n s  a 3 t ier p rescription d rug p rog ra m , a s  d o  most genera l  m a rket a nd 
C entra l  U S  States . H owever, the State also req u i res a p rescri ption coi n s u rance - 1 5°/o 
generic , 25°/o b ra n d  form u la ry, 50°/o non-form u l a ry - as wel l  as a separate $ 1 , 000 out 
of pocket maxi m u m , which i s  not com mon m a rket p ractice . 

• 33°/o of the genera l  m a rket a nd 78°/o of C entra l  U S  States p rovide coverage to ea rly 
and normal  reti rees , as the State does . The State shares the cost with reti rees wh i le  
o n ly 1 7°/o of  C entral US States do .  6 1 °/o of the genera l  m a rket s h a re s  the cost. 
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• The State's denta l cove rage is com petit ive with two except ions : 

HayGroup® 

- The State's a n n u a l  ben efit maxi m u m  of $1 , 000 is iow 67°/o o f  t h e  genera l  m a rket 
and 60°/o of Centra l  U S  States have a m axim u m  of $ 1  , 500 o r  g reater. 

--- Dental  coverage is  1 00°/o em ployee paid . O n ly 1 0°/o of the gen eral market a n d  20°/o 
of Ce ntral U S  States a re fu l ly employee paid . Most share the cost - 7 1 °/o of the 
ge nera l  ma rket and 60°/o of Central U S  States.  

• The State p rovides a separate v is ion p lan , as do most genera l  m a rket e m p loyers and 
Central U S  States . 

• The State's health ca re p rog ra m  is at m a rket d u e  to the fol lowi ng : 
-- No employee p re m i u m  contri b ut ions ( + )  
- Low a n n u a l  out of pocket maxi m u m s  ( + )  
- 80°/o co i n s u ra n ce (- ) 

-- P rescri pt i o n  coverage (- ) 

- E m ployee paid denta l  (- ) 

I 
\ 
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Defined Contribution Plan 
• The State_ offers a 457 p lan  but d oes not m a ke any em ployer co ntri b ut ions to the p lan .  

Defined Benefit P lan 
• The State offe rs a fi na l  average pay pension p lan to e m ployees. The p lan  req u i res 

e m ployees to contri b ute 4 o/o .  

• The p lan benefit is 2°/o of pay per yea r of serv ice . 

Retirement Program Trend 
• The trend towa rds d efi n ed benefit p lan te rm i n at ions conti n ues , fue led more recently 

by the economic d owntu rn . Many organ izat ions across i n du stries conti n u e  to 
restructu re the overa l l  des ign of thei r ret i rement p rog ram s  and h ave beg u n  to s h ift 
m o re attent ion to thei r d efi ned contribut ion p lans i n  a n  attem pt to red uce costs . Efforts 
i n  th is  a rea ofte n  i nc lude red u ct ions i n  the d efi ned benefit form u l a  ( if a p p l icab le)  i n  
favor of h igher  e m ployer contr ibut ions to the d efi ned contrib ut ion p lan  
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• Genera l  m a rket org a n i zatio ns typ ica l ly p rovide a defi ned contrib ut ion p lan with em ployer 
contri b ution o n ly (60°/o ) , with o n ly 30°/o p rovid i ng both a d efi ned contribut ion p lan with 
e m p loyer contribut ion a n d  a d efi ned benefit p la n .  

• All  Ce ntral U S  States p rovide a d efi ned benefit p lan and d efi ned contri but ion p la n .  H a lf 
the g ro u p  provides a n  e m ployer contribut ion to the DC p lan  wh i le the other  ha lf does not. 

• The 3 year vest ing schedu le i s  better than both genera l  m a rket defin ed contri b ut ion p lan 
vest ing sched ules and Centra l  US States defined benefit p lan  sched u les ( 5  yea rs ) . 

• As me ntioned i n  the d isab i l ity benefit sect ion , the reti rement  p lans p rovide em ployees with 
a d isab i l ity benefit of 25 °/o of salary , subject to d isabi l ity req u i re me nts.  

• The State's reti rem e nt p rog ram is cu rrently at ma rket ; however, there is i ncreasi n g  
p revalence i n  the p u b l i c  sector of em ploye r contri but ions t o  defi ned contri b ut ion p lans , 
wh ich wi l l  decrease the value of the State's p rog ram i n  the futu re . 
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Hol iday and Vacation Program 

8: • The State p rovides 1 0 . 5  paid hol idays per year. 59°/o of the general  m a rket a n d  

_ 
90o/o of C e ntral U S  States provide 1 0  o r  more ho l idays .  

::\\:. • The State's vacation sched u le is  com petitive ag a i n st both the genera l  m a rket and 
Centra l U S  States for e m ployees at  va rious stages of serv ice . The 24 d ay 
m axi m u m  i s  at m a rket. 

• Accord i n g ly, we have d ete rm i n ed that the State p rovides a m a rket com petit ive 
paid t ime off p rog ra m . 

Other Benefits 
• The State provides health  ca re and dependent ca re spend i ng accou nts to its 

em ployees . No tu it ion re i m b u rsement or com m ut ing  assista n ce is provided to 
em ployees. D ue to the low level of em ployer paid benefits in this category, the 
State is  below m a rket in com pa rison to the genera l m arket and C entra l  U S  States.  
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,,.._ North Dakota Human Resources Management Services 

Managers : Compensation and Salary Ranges 

Philosophy [/hrms/managers/philosophy.html] I Legislative Intent [/hrms/managers 

/intent.html] I Range Structure [/hrms/managers/structure.html] I Range Tables [/hrms 

/managers/table.html] I Increase History 

Salary Increase and Pay Range History 

Date 

July 1 ,  

1 983 

Amount 

2% 

May l ,  
$60/mo 

1 984 

July 1 ,  

1 984 
2% 

April 
5 . 5 %  

1 ,  1 985 

July 1 ,  

1 986 

July 1 ,  
1 98 7  

July 1 ,  

1 98 8  

July 1 ,  

1 989 

July 1 ,  

1 990 

4% 

0% 

0 %  

7 . 1 %  

0% 

July 1 ,  
. 4 %  

1 99 1  

July l ,  · 
$40/mo 

1 992 

Specific Provisions 

Retirement Contribution in lieu of 

salary increase 

Not appropriated but allowed by 

Governor within available agency 

funds 

Retirement Contribution in lieu of 
· salary increase 

Minimum increase of $50 

. Minimum increase of $50 

1 

1 

Minimum increase of $50 

1 

Minimum increase of $50 

Averaged approximately 2% 

Salary Range Movement 

Minimum Maximum 

5.5% or 
$50 

4% or $50 

5% or $50 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Ranged 

from 
1 2.8% at gr 

5 to 6.8% 
at gr 40 

4% or $50 

5% or $50 

4% or $50 4% or $50 

$40 

1/20/20 1 5  8:36 AM 
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July 1 ,  
$60/mo 

1 993 

' July 1 ,  
3 %  

1 994 

July 1 ,  
2% 

1 995 

July 1 ,  
3 %  

1 996 
-··--- - ·-- - · --

July 1 ,  
' 3% 

1 997 
- ··· -- ·· . ... • ····· . 

July 1 ,  

1 998 

July 1 ,  
1 999 

3 %  

2% 

July 1 ,  . 
2% 

2000 

# I PS J S-
Averaged approximately 3 .2% $60 $60 

1 0 3 %  

1 2% 

2% across the board; 1 % for 
performance, range compression, & 2% 

equity 
- · · · · ··· · · -· - · · ·  . - ---- ·-· · ·· · ·  .. ··· · · - · · ·· · ·-- ·· - - - · 

$30 across the board; remainder of 3 %  
$30 

appropriation based on merit & equity 
3% 

- - - -- · --· ·· · ·
- · · .. · - · - - - - -· · - . .  ·- . ·-·- . · ·--·----·- -- - . 

$30 across the board; remainder of 3 %  

appropriation based on merit & equity 

$35 across the board; remainder of 2% 
appropriation based on merit & equity 

$35 across the board; remainder of 2% 

appropriation based on merit & equity 

(additional 1 % allowed with funding 
from existing appropriations) 

$30 3% 

Salary ranges 

recalculated for market 
component; grades 

. compressed from 44 to 

20 

2% 

1/20/20 1 5  8:36 AM 



Salary Increase and Pay Range History: compensatton ana ::sarary Ka ... nup:11www.na.gov1 rmns1mit11agc1s1 mSLu1 y .mu11 ! JJI un-y 

3 of 3 

July 1 ,  5 %  
2009 Appropriation 

July 1 ,  ' 5% 
20 1 0  Appropriation 

July 1 ,  3 %  
201 1 Appropriation 

July 1 ,  3 %  
20 1 2  Appropriation 

-it p� \ Lp  
Based on performance and equity; 
minimum of $ 1 00 

Based on performance and equity; 
minimum of $ 1 00 

Based on performance and equity; 
generally minimum of 1 % 

5% - 9.5% 

5% 

3% 

Implementing recommendations from the 2009-1 1 legislative 
study of state employee compensation - new job evaluations, 
new grade structure, market-based salary ranges 

-- . · -·----.---- -- - - -- - - ·-·---------- ·-- · · · - · ·  . - - - · · - · ·-·-- ·-·------ · · - - ·  · -- - - -----·- ·-- --·-··-----· ... ------· -----·----- -·- - · - · ·  ··- ------ · - -----·- . --·- --- ·-- ·--- -- --- · - · ·  ··------ ---- ------ · 

July 1 ,  
20 1 3  

. July 1 ,  
20 14 

Performance component: Range of 
3 -5% if meeting performance 

4% expectations; Market component 2% 
Appropriation for employees in 1 st quartile and 1 % 

for employees in 2nd quartile of 
20 1 2-20 1 3  salary range. 

3 %  
' Appropriation 

Performance component: Range of 
2-4% if meeting performance 
expectations; Market component 2% 
for employees in 1 st quartile and 1 % 
for employees in 2nd quartile of 
2012-20 1 3  salary range. 

3% 

3% 

1 120/20 1 5  8:36 AM 
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North Dakota Human Resources Management Services 

State Employees : Benefits 

Employee Benefits 

The value of benefits is a significant part of your total compensation. The following benefits are 

available to employees who: 

• are at least 1 8  years old, 

• occupy a regularly funded position, and 

• work a minimum of 20 hours per week for at least 20 weeks each year. 

Enter your salary and the number of annual leave hours you earn, then click Calculate to 

determine the total value of your benefits. 

Salary: 

Annual 

Leave: 

$50,000 

12 hrs/month 

The following value of benefits is based on a classified employee earning $50,000 annually. 

Benefits Employer Employee 

Cost Cost 

Annual Leave 12 hours/month $3,46 1 .76 

Sick Leave 8 hours/month $2,307.84 

Holidays 1 0  days $ 1 ,923 .20 

Health Insurance Family Coverage $ 1 1 ,780. 1 6  

Life Insurance 3,500 Coverage $3 .36 

Retirement 1 4. 1 2% Total 
(7. 1 2% Employer) $3,560.00 
(4% Employee paid by Employer) $2,000.00 
(3% Employee) $ 1 ,500.00 

Retiree Health Credit ( 1 . 1 4% Employer Health Insurance $570.00 
Credit Contribution) 

Employee Assistance Employee and Dependent Coverage $ 1 8.48 
Program 

Total Benefit Cost: $25,624.80 $1,500.00 

Percent of Salary: 51.2% 

For more information about benefits, go to the "What Every State Employee 

--

1/20/20 1 5  8:35 AM 
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North Dakota Human Resources Management Services 

Managers : Compensation and Salary Ranges 

Philosophy [/hrms/managers/philosophy.html] I Legislative Intent I Range Structure 

/managers/structure.html] I Range Tables [/hrms/managers/table.html] I Increase 

History [ /hrms/managers/history.html] 

2013 Legislative Intent 

House Bill 1 0 1 5  [http://www.legis.nd.gov/assembly/63-20 1 3/documents 

/1 3-8 1 44-08000.pdf?20 1 307 1 6 1 60827] 

July 1, 2013 (paid August 1) 

• Performance Component: Range of 3-5% (budgeted at average of 4%) 

o Base Increase of 3 % for employees meeting performance standards 

o Base Increase up to 5% for employees whose overall documented performance 

exceeds standards 

o Base Increase of less than 3% may be considered if portions of an employee's 

documented performance do not meet standards but the employee's overall 

performance is acceptable 

o If an employee's overall documented performance does not meet standards, 

he/she is not eligible for any increase. (i.e. performance improvement plan in 

place, job may be in jeopardy) 

• Market Component 

o Base Increase up to 2% for employees whose salary is in the 1 st quartile of 

their 20 1 2-20 1 3  salary range 

o Base Increase up to 1 % for employees whose salary is in the 2nd quartile of 

their 201 2-20 1 3  salary range 

o Flexibility is allowed to avoid creating equity issues due to the market 

component 

o If an employee's overall documented performance does not meet standard, 

he/she is not eligible for any increase. (i.e. performance improvement plan in 

place, job may be in jeopardy) 

• In the budget development, each of the increase components was independently 

calculated on the Base Salary (no compounding of Performance & Market) 

• HRMS proposed and the State Personnel Board approved an increase to the salary 

ranges of 3% on July 1 ,  20 1 3  and July 1 ,  2014. 

1/20/20 1 5  8:37 AM 
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• Additional Considerations -#= I f'j \ q 
o Increases for regular non-classified employees are to be in a range of 3-5% 

(July 20 1 3) based on market and documented performance. (budgeted at 

average of 4%) 

o Probationary employees are not entitled to the market or performance 

increases but may be given all or a portion of the increases upon completion of 

the probationary period at the discretion of the agency. 

o In all instances, an employee whose documented overall performance does not 

meet standards is not eligible for any salary increase. 

• On January 1 ,  20 14 the state will contribute an additional 1 % to the retirement fund 

along with an additional I %  deduction from each employee's salary toward the 

retirement fund. As of January 1 ,  2014 the contributions will be: 

o 7 . 1 2% - State Contribution 

o 4% - Employee Contribution paid by the State 

o 3% - Employee Contribution by payroll deduction 

o 1 . 14% - Retiree Health Contribution paid by the State 

• The State is providing an additional $95/month Health Insurance Premium 

contribution (approximately 2.4% based on overall average salary). 

1120/20 1 5  8:37 AM 



15.0049.03001 
Title. 

#I P5 ;;JO 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Streyle 

March 25, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1246 

Page 1, after line 10 insert ".1." 

Page 1, line 12, overstrike "1." and insert immediately thereafter "a." 

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "2." and insert immediately thereafter "Q_,_" 

Page 1, line 16, overstrike "3." and insert immediately thereafter "c." 

Page 1, line 18, overstrike "4." and insert immediately thereafter "Q.,_" 

Page 1, line 23, overstrike "5." and insert immediately thereafter "e." 

Page 2, line 3, overstrike "6." and insert immediately thereafter "L" 

Page 2, line 8, overstrike"?." and insert immediately thereafter "g_,_" 

Page 2, after line 9 insert "2." 

Page 2, line 14, overstrike the period and insert immediately thereafter "as follows: 

a." 

Page 2, line 15, replace the underscored period with "~ 

b." 

Page 2, line 16, replace the underscored period with "~ 

c." 

Page 2, line 18, replace the underscored period with "; and 

Q,_ When a compensation comparison is conducted, comparisons must 
be made to employers with varying numbers of employees as follows: 

Renumber accordingly 

ill Sixty percent of employers used in the compensation 
comparison must represent the largest employers in the state 
based on the number of employees; 

0 Twenty percent of employers used in the compensation 
comparison must represent the smallest employers in the state 
based on the number of employees; and 

.Q) Twenty percent of employers used in the compensation 
comparison must represent employers who are not included in 
either the largest employer or the smallest employer category 
based on the number of employees." 
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Turnover by Agency Reason 

# Classifled # Separ· 
·-- Employees at ions 

10800 Secy of St 26 7 

1 1 000 OMB 122 11 

1 1 200 ITD 324 21 

1 1 700 Auditor 47 2 

12000 Treasurer 4 1 

12500 Atty Gen 169 12 

12700 Tax Dept 1 16 12 

14000 OAH 4 0 

18800 Ind Defense 29 5 

19000 RIO 1 5  0 

19200 NDPERS 31 3 

20100 DPl 92 13 

22600 Land Dept 22 2 

25000 St library 30 0 

25200 Sch Deaf 34 5 

25300 Blind Svcs 19 1 

27000 CTE 24 2 
-
30100 Health Dept 332 35 

30500 Tobacco Prev 4 0 

31300 Vets Home 128 21 

31600 Indian Affairs 3 2 

321 DO Vets Affairs 6 0 

32500 OHS 2,142 254 

36000 P & A 26 5 

38000 Job Svc 239 19 

40100 Insurance 36 6 

40500 Mineral Rscs 34 3 

40600 Labor Dept 1 1  0 

40800 PSC 37 8 

41200 Aeronautics 4 0 

41300 Fin Inst 25 4 

41400 Secur�ies 8 0 

47100 BND 147 1 1  

48500 WSI 237 24 

50400 HINY Patrol 188 16 

53000 OOCR 724 94 

54000 Adj Gen 175 1 5  

60200 Agric Dept 66 9 

61600 Seed Dept 23 2 

66500 St Fair 21 8 

70100 Historical 64 3 

70900 Arts Council 4 1 

72000 Game & Fish 155 7 

75000 Parks & Rec 54 3 

77000 Water Comm 80 6 

80100 DOT 1 ,037 84 

Overall 7,118 737 

2012 (I 
l l I !& 

;J � C' .:::' .. 2 Z e' Z & # Classified I Separ· 
Rate •• S It' tf .:t:' It' EmoDvees ahons 

26.9% 1 1 5 

9.0% 7 4 

6.5% 3 4 1 3  

-
4.3% 1 1 

25.0% 1 

7.1% 2 3 7 

10.3% 1 7 3 

--· 
0.0% � 

17.2% 5 

0.0% 

9.7% 1 2 

14.1% 1 5 7 

9.1% 2 
-

0.0% 

14.7% 1 1 3 

-
5,3% 1 

8.3% 2 

10.5% 16 19 

0.0% 

16 4% 4 16 

66.7% 2 
--

0.0% 

1 1 .9% 31 70 152 

19.2% 1 4 

7.9% 2 9 8 

16 7% 3 3 

8.8% 1 2 

0.0% 

21.6% 2 6 

0.0% 

16.0% 4 

0 0% 

7.5% 2 2 7 

10. 1 %  1 4 18 

8.5% 1 10 5 

1 3.0% 1 1  1 8  6 3  

8.6% 2 5 5 
-

13.6% 1 3 5 

8.7% 2 
-

38.1% 1 7 

4.7% 2 1 

25.0% 1 

4.5% 5 2 
-

5 6% 1 2 

7.5% 3 2 
8.1% 13 28 39 

1 0.4% 82 214 426 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

3 

1 

4 

1 5  

28 4 

1 2 1  5 

325 1 8  

47 4 

4 1 

174 8 

125 8 

4 0 

28 8 
-

1 2  3 -
31 2 

-
90 10 -
25 1 

-
29 4 -
34 2 

� 
19 2 -
25 2 

----

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-

-

� 

330 37 

3 1 

1 3 7  12 

3 1 

7 3 

2,103 288 

27 1 

231 22 

33 4 

25 2 

1 1  2 

40 2 

4 0 

25 4 

8 0 

147 1 3  

243 1 1  

191 7 

769 1 1 6  

1 7 8  23 

66 10 

23 1 

22 5 

69 1 

4 0 

156 5 

53 6 

84 5 

1,038 70 

7,151 734 

DOCR also tracks turnover in a 'pool' of temp posftions used for Correctional Officer Recruftin�. 

2013 (I 2014 (I 
;J � C' ;::;" .. ;J � C' ..::' .. i l l !.: i l l/;!& 

2 : f' & : # Classified # Separ· ff � f' & :f 
Rare •• S It' tf ::t It' Emnlnvees atlons Rate •• S It' tf ::t It' Year 

14.3% 2 2 27 1 3.7% 1 2007 

- -
4.1% 2 3 120.4 7 5 8% 5 2 2008 -
5.5% 2 7 9 327.5 20 6.1% 1 2 1 7  2009 

" -
8.5% 1 1 2 49.8 6 12.0% 1 5 2010 -

25.0% 1 4.5 0 0.0% 2011 
-

4.6% 3 2 3 175.3 12 6.8% 7 5 2012 -
6.4% 2 6 123.4 10 8.1% 4 6 2013 

--- ,_ - --,_ -
0.0% 2.9 0 0.0% 2014 -

28.6% 1 7 30.3 5 16.5% 5 
- - -

25.0% 1 2 14.1 2 14.2% 1 1 -
6.5% 1 1 32.1 0 0.0% 

- -
1 1 1% 4 6 89 3 12 1 3 4% 1 2 8 1 -

4.0% 1 26.4 2 7.6% 1 1 

- -� -·--
1 3.8% 4 29.2 4 13.7% 4 - -

5.9% 2 33.5 7 20.9% 1 2 4 

-- ·-
1 0.5% 1 1 18.3 2 10.9% 2 

-
8.0% 2 23.6 6 25.4% 1 3 2 

-- ,_ --
1 1 2% 3 7 27 333.3 27 8.1% 2 3 22 -
33.3% 1 4.1 0 0.0% 

- .,.. 
8.8% 3 2 7 136.9 1 9  13.9% 5 4 1 0  -

33.3% 1 3 8  0 0.0% 

42.9% 3 6.8 0 0.0% 

1 3.7% 28 76 181 3 2095.2 293 14.0% 30 81 179 3 

3 7% 1 26.8 1 3.7% 1 

9.5% 1 1 1  1 0  224 24 10.7% 1 7 16 

-- - -
12.1% 1 3 33.6 4 1 1 .9% 1 3 - . 

8.0% 2 20.3 2 9.9% 1 1 

- -- -
18.2% 2 1 1 .3 4 35.4% 4 - - -

5.0% 1 1 38.1 4 10.5% 4 

- - -� - -
0.0% 3.9 1 25.6% 1 - - -

16.0% 1 3 25.2 1 4.0% 1 

-- - � . . 
0.0% 8 0 0.0% 

-
8.8% 2 3 8 148.5 16 10.8% 3 1 12 

� ,_ -
4.5% 1 3 6 1 244 14 5.7% 1 13 

-
3.7% 3 3 1 199.3 19 9.5% 1 1 1  7 

----- - - ,_ 
15.1% 1 2  18 85 1 773.3 132 17.1% 20 1 3  98 1 

i 
12.9% 1 5 17 1 76.9 21 1 1 . 9% 4 16 1 

-� - _,_ -
15.2% 1 9 68.4 3 4 4% 1 2 

� 
4.3% 1 23.5 0 0.0% 

-- - -
22.7% 1 4 22 7 31.8% 7 

-
1.4% 1 69 4 5.8% 1 2 1 

- -
0.0% 4 0 0 0% 

-

3.2% 2 3 155.7 6 3.9% 1 4 1 

--- -- -
11.3% 4 2 53.2 8 15.0% 3 2 3 

-

6.0% 1 3 1 86.4 4 4.6% 3 1 

-- - ,_ -
6 7% 7 27 36 1 ,040 83 8.0% 9 43 29 2 

10.3% 68 189 470 7 7,163 793 1 1 .1 %  8 3  209 493 8 

•• Agencies may individually report slightly different rates it they consider employees transferring to other agencies. 

HRMS 

2012 -- 2014 

Summary (I 
l l I �§, _ff � C' § .,  # Classified # Separ- fl ;: /' & & 

Emnlnvees atlons Rate •• S It' O: .:t:' Q: 

6,550 602 9.2% 71 148 369 14 

6,846 627 9.2% 77 131 401 18 
--

7,044 573 8.1% 81 1 56 320 16 
-

7,064 564 8.0% 61 173 3 1 1  19 
--,..._ 

7,076 654 9.2% 75 229 339 1 1  

7,1 1 8  737 1 0  4 %  82 214 426 1 5  

7,151 734 10.3% 68 189 470 7 
-

7,163 793 1 1 . 1 %  83 209 493 8 

� 

� 
' 

� � 
� -




